
City of Republic, Missouri

Basic Financial Statements

Year Ended December 31, 2022



Table of Contents

lndependent Auditors' Report.....

Management's Discussion and Analysis...

Basic Financial Statements

Statement of Net Position......................

Statement of Activities.....

Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the

Statement of Net Position........

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds..........................

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities

Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - Proprietary Fund

Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund ..

Notes to the Financial Statements...

Required supplementary lnfoimation

Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios ...........

Schedule of Contributions.......................

Notes to the Schedule of Contributions................

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Street Fund

Budgetary comparison 5chedule - Stormwater Fund........................

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Fire Sales Tax Fund ................... .

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Park Fund.................

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Capital lmprovement Sales Tax Fund .....

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Major Grant Fund ...................... ...........

4

8

.......25

.......26

.......28

22

,..,59

16

18

20

60

61

........_.29

..........31

....52

....64

.. 65

..65

..67

58

69

70

2

Notes to the Budgetary Comparison Schedules



Other Reporting Requirements

lndependent Auditors' Report on lnternal Control over Financial Reporting

and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial

Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Stondords ..

Schedule of Findings and Responses

72

74

3



Honorable Mayor and City Council

City of Republic
Repu blic, Missouri

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinions

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and

each major fund of the City of Republic, Missouri, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2022, and the related notes

to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents.

ln our opinion, the financlal statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial

position of the govern menta I activities, the business-type activitiet and each major fu nd of the City of Republic, Missouri,

as of December 31 ,2022, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for

the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Bosis lot Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and

the standards applicable to the financial audits contained in Government Auditing Stondords, issued by the Comptroller

General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors'

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the

City of Republic and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements

relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinions.

chonge ln Accounting Pinciple

As described in Note 1to the financial statements, in 2022, the City adopted new accounting guidance, GASB Statement

No. 87 - teoses. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilfties ol Mondgement Ior the Finonciol stotements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; and for the design, implementation, and

maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,

considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the City's ability to continue as a going concern for twelve
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months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt
shortly thereafter.

Auditots' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Finonciol Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whoie are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our opinions.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and 6overnment Auditing Stonddrds will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is

higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on

the financial statements.

ln performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standatdsand Government Auditing stondards,we:

o Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test
basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financialstatements.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
City's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

. Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the City's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during
the audit.

Required 5u pplementary lnformation

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's Discussion and
Analysis, budgetary comparison, and pension informatlon be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such informatlon is the responsibility of management and, althouBh not a part of the basic fina ncial statements, is required
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of fina ncial reporting for placing
the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain
limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. we do not
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express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited

sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

ln accordance with Government Auditing Stondards, we have also issued our

consideratlon of the City of Republic, Missouri's internal control over financial

with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements
is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over

that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in with
considering the City of Republic, Missouri's internal control over reporting

KPM CPAs, PC

Springfield, Missouri
June 5, 2023

provide us with

5, 2023, on our
on its compliance

matters. The ofthat report
and results of

control over or on

Auditing in
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City of Republic

Management's Discussion and Analysis

December 31, 2022

The management's discussion and analysis of the City of Republic's financial performance provides an overview of the

City's financial activities for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2022. Please read it in conjunction with the City's financial

statements-

Financial Highlights

The net position of the City's governmental activities increased bV 513,727,027 for the year as a result of current year

activities. The net position of the City's business-type activities increased by S2,477,864 for the year.

The assets and deferred outflows of the City exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows as of December 3L,2022, by

579.7 million (net position). Of this amount S21 million was unrestricted and may be used to meet future obligations of
the City.

Non-pension-related long-term liabilities of the City increased by S46,010,163. This is mainly due to the issuance of the
series 2022 bonds and the MTFC Loan. The city's net pension liability increased by $793,957.

Using this Annual Report

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of
Activities provide information about the activities of the City as a whole and present a longer-term view of the City's

finances. Fund financial statements tell how these services were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for
future spending. Fund financial statements also report the City's operations in more detail than the government-wide

statements by providing information about the City's most significant funds.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

One of the most important questions asked about the City's finances is, "ls the City as a whole better off or worse off as a

result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities report information about the

City as a whole and about lts activities in a way that helps answer this question. These statements include all assets,

deferred outflows, liabilities, and deferred inflows using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting

used by most private-sector companies. All of the cu rrent year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless

of when cash is received or paid. These two statements report the City's net position and changes in it. The City's net

position - the difference between assets, net deferred outflows/inf lows of resources, and liabilities - is one way to
measure the City's financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the City's net position are

one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating.

ln the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, we divide the City into two kinds of activities

Governmental Actiyit,es: Most of the City's basic services are reported here. Taxes are the primary source of financing

for these activities.

Business-Type Activit es: The City charges a fee to customers to help it cover all or most of the cost of certain services

it provides. The City's water and sewer services are provided here.



City of Republic

Management's Discussion and Analysis

December 31,2022

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the City's funds and not the City as a whole. Some funds
are required to be established by state law and by bond covenants. However, the City Council establishes many other
funds to help it control and manage money for a particular purpose or to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for
using certain taxes and grants.

Governmentol Funds: Most of the City's basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how
money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These
funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all

other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed
short-term view of the City's general government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund
information helps the reader determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the
near future to finance the City's programs. The differences between governmental activities (reported in the
Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and the governmental funds are shown in reconciliations
following the fund financial statements.

Proprietory Funds: When the City charges customers for the services it provides - whether to outside customers or
to other units of the City - these services are generally reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported
in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The Notes to the Basic Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the
data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.
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Government-Wide Financial Analysis

Net Position

The following table presents the condensed Statement of Net Position for the City as of Decembet 3L,2022 and 2O2l:

Governmental
Activities

Business-Type

Activities
Assets

Current and other assets

Capital assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources

Liabilities
Current liabilities
Long-term liabilities
Net pension lia bility

Deferred lnflows of Resources

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets

Restricted

U nrestricted

s 20,8s6,44s
38,581,s44

5 46,392,720
37,OO8,902

5 67 ,249,16s
75,590,446

s 19,900,397

58,238,058

59,437 ,9a9 83,40L,622 l4z,A39,6lt 78,L38,465

647 ,559 5A3,284 1,,230,843 7,027 ,590

1,, 089,709

8,753,774 53,599,985 62,453,759 t4,O27,717

372,336 1,,532,425 1,,904,761, 1,625,295

3,252,547

4,471,578
3,236,686

49,304,302
1,758,997

6,4a9,233
53,715,820
2,248 706

58,297,O74

121,095

2t,293,825

4,867,1,23

7 ,705,845
1,,454,7 49

25,469,575

3,282,927

S za, 752,496 j__t2t]183!_ _g__qiErp€-

Total net position of the City increased by S16,198,891 for the yea r due to current year activity. Total liabilities for the City

have increased by $48,750,094. The change in total liabilities is mainly due to the issuance of the Series 2022 bonds and

the MTFC loan during the current year. The City's long-term liabilities increased by 546,010,163. Restricted net position

ofthe City totaled S121,095 as of December 31, 2022.

32,827 ,439
Lzt,095

18,010,904

48,640,989
4aL,O77

14,390,983
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Total Total

December 31, December 31,

2022 202L

s s0,9s9,438



City of Republic

Management's Discussion and Analysis

December 31, 2022

Changes in Net Position

Revenues and Transfers

Program Revenues

Charges for services

Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions

General Revenues

Sales taxes

Ad valorem taxes

Motor vehicle and gas taxes

Other taxes
Franchise fees

County reimbursements
lnterest

Other revenue
Transfers

Special ltem
(Loss) on asset disposal

Total Revenues, Transfe6

and Special ltem

Expenses

Administrative
lnformation technology

Human resources

lvlunicipal court
Economic development
Police

Fire

Emergency management
Animal control
Street
Stormwater
Parks and recreation

Debt service

Water
Sewer

Total Expenses

lncreose in Net Position

29,1,24,377 10,073,989

2,478,930

608,244

2,795,M0
s,400,68s

7,596,t25

39,198,366 28,066,824

Governmental
Activities

Business-Type

Activities

Total
Year Ended

December 31,
2022

Total
Year Ended

December 31,

202t

s 2,2s2,232

9,388

7,865,768

L4,672,898

L,683,242

723,389

96,102

9s8,501
151,098
737,952

282,616

351,191

S 6,943,618

2,616,451

S 9,19s,8s0

9,388
10,482,225

74,672,898

L,683,242

723,389

96,702

958,501
151,098

57 4,577

711,096

7,685,31s
237,740

5,846,1,82

10,435,109

t,400,57L
637 ,849
81,181

164,579

L40,604

5L,577

805,716

(19,s33 )

5

L27 ,767
744,1,66

?,957 ,977
2,378,185

20,82Q

287 ,430
2,O78,897

7,750

3,s83,91s

729,329

127,767

744,L66
2,957,971

2,378,78s

20,820
287,430

2,078,897

7,750

3,s83,915

L29,329
2,L95,440

s,400,68s

22,999,475

2,478,930

608,244

1,181,913

294,686

241-,692

t44,335
430,019

2,192,327

1,909,9s8

20,820
t97,443

1,680,893

9s,826
3,642,740

116,141

2,232,370

2,7L4,497
15,403,350 17,089,000

5 13,72L,027 5 2,477,864 S 15,198,891 5 10,977,824

11

435,625

428,480
(3s 1,191)



City of Republic

Management's Discussion and Analysis

December 31, 2022

Net Cost of the City of Republic's Governmental Activities

Total Cost

of Services

Net Cost

of Services

Administrative
lnformation technology
Municipal court
Economic development
Police

Fire

EmerBency manaBement
Animal control
Street

Stormwater
Parks and recreation

Debt Service

s 2,478,930
608,244

L27 ,767
744,166

2,957 ,917
2,378,785

20,820
287 ,430

2,078,897
7,750

3,583,915

r29,329

s

15 0 3,350

Business-Type Activities

Business-type activities increased the City's net position by 52,477,864. This is down from the increase of the City's

business-type activities of S3,231,960 in the prior year.

Financial Analysis of the Ciq/s Funds

The combined fund balances of the City's governmental funds as of December 31, 2022, are 518,259,257. The General

Fund increased by S3,546,921. The Street Fund increased by S682,871. The Stormwater Fund decreased by 52,002. The

Fire Sales Tax Fund increased S116,378. The Parks and Recreation Fund decreased 5235,540. The Capital lmprovement
Sales Tax Fund decreased 94,011. The Major Grants Fund increased by 51,798,096. The Capital Project Fund increased

54,137. The Debt Service Fund decreased S138,850.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Differences between the original, the final amended budget, and the actual results can be summarized as follows

The City's General Fund budget was amended in December 2022.

Governmental Activities

Governmental activities increased the net position ofthe City by 513,721,027. Tax revenues forthe City were S18,O74,L32,

which is an increase of 54,754,903 from the prior year. Program revenues for the functions totaled S10,127,388, which is

an increase of 94,795,281 from the prior year. The following table shows the cost of the City's programs as well as each

program's net cost (total cost less revenues generated by the activities). The net cost shows the financial burden that was

placed on the taxpayers by each of these functions.

(s76,087)

608,244

167,7rrl
155,582

2,903,948
2,370,9L7

20,420
287 ,430

12,783,969)
7,750

2,2t9,709
t29,329

j____:,27:262
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City of Republic

Management's Discussion and Analysis

December 31,2022

Debt

Total debt of the governmental activities as of December 31, 2022, was 56,295,100, which is a net increase of 5655,955
from the prior year. The increase is due to the issuance of the Series 2022 special obligation bonds in the amount of
S1,833,333 and the MTFC loan in the amount of 5685,692. Retirements of principal and amortization of premiums totaled
$2,000,537 during the year.

Total debt of business-type activities as of December 31, 2022, was 550,998,164, which is a net increase of 546,542,410
from the prior year. During the y€ar, the City issued 543,511,557 in Series 2022 special obligation bonds and received
premiums of 53,422,527, which will be amortized over the life of the bonds. Retirements of principal and amortization of
premiums totaled S524,739 during the year.

Economic Factors and Next Yea/s Budget

Next Year's Budget

The City of Republic continues to challenge the status quo as we enter FY 2023. During the FY 2023 the City will continue
making Breat strides in wastewater improvements and public safety funding. We are also grateful for the voter approved
renewal of two (2) Parks Sales Tax initiatives in August 2022. The sa les tax growth is a direct result of the City's continual
efforts in fostering partnerships within the economic development community.

The proposed 563,7 L4,99L budget (both operating and capital) Iot FY 2023 addresses funding for core operations and
capital projects & investment needs of the City. This budget was adopted by the City Council on December 6, 2022 and
establishes a plan for FY 2023 which is detailed in two documents:

. The operating budget; and

. fhe 2023-2027 Five-Year Capital lmprovement Program (ClP)

. The City's original budgeted revenues and transfers in for the General Fund were S11,519,416 and budgeted
expenditures and transfers out were S11,085,466, for the year ended December 31, 2022.

. The City's amended budgeted revenues and transfers in for the General Fund were 516,256,858, and amended

budgeted expenditures and transfers out were S14,499,893, for the year ended December 31, 2022.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

CapitalAssets

Capital assets of the governmental activities were 938,581,544 (net of accumulated depreciation) as of December 31,

2022. fhis represents a S6,611,007 increase from the prior year. Net capital assets for business-type activities were

537,008,902, as of December 31,2022. This represents an increase of $Lo,74L,371frcmthe prior year. Theincreasesare
mainly due to infrastructure upgrades and a new facility being constructed.
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City of Republic

Management's Discussion and Analysis

December 3L, 2022

The budget contains L4 individual departmental budgets across four (4) funds:

o General Fund,
. Enterprise Fund,
. Capital Projects Fund, and
. Special Revenue Fund.

The CtP identifies all capital and infrastructure needs the City over the next five (5) years, including improvements to the

American's Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990.

ln accordance with the Missouri State Statute Section 67.010, the budget is to be balanced and the total proposed

expenditures are not to exceed the estimated revenues and any unencumbered fund balance, less any deficit estimated

for the beginning of the budget year. Each budget will outline a multi-year presentation of planned and actual resources

to allow for the comparative analysis of the financial conditions of the City, as required.

The FY 2023 revenues are anticipated to be 537,213,975. The FY 2023 budgeted expenditures are anticipated to be

563,i14,991,, resulting in a 526,011,093 deficit, which will be funded by bond proceeds received in 2022 and

unrestricted/unencu m bered funds accumulated from prior years. Contacting the City's tinancial Management

Water & Wastewater Rates

FY 2023 brings rate increases for both water a nd wastewater rates necessary to fund ongoing investment and annual debt

service associated with the Series 2022 Debt lssuance secured to fund the wastewater treatment plant and ongoing capital

improvement proiects. Those increases are as follows:

1. Water
a. lnside City Limits

i. Monthly Base Charge will increase from 57.55 to 58.09 for 1,500 gallons.

ii. Surcharge will increase from 53.55 to 53.81 per 1,000 gallons.

Outside City Limits

i. Monthly Base charge will increase from S11.34 to S12.13 for 1,500 gallons.

ii. Surcharge will increase from S5.34 to S5.71 per 1,000 gallons.

2. Wastewater
a. lnside City Limits

i. Monthly Base Charge will increase from S18.80 to S25.57 for 1,500 gallons.

ii. Surcharge will increase from S11.17 to S15.19 per 1,000 gallons.

b. Outside City Limits
i. Monthly Base charge will increase from $28.20 to 538.35 for 1,500 gallons.

ii. Surcharge will increase from 516 .77 to 522.87 per 1,000 gallons.

Capital

Capital expenditures are budgeted at S31,355,526 for FY 2023 and comprise approximately 50% ofthe City's FY 2023 total

expenditures. When resources are tight, capital spendingisoften prioritized and/or deferred if possible. However, capital

improvements have long-term effects on City operations, as well as impacting both current and future operating budgets.

b
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City of Republic

Management's Discussion and Analysis

December 31, 2022

Debt

The City continues to make great strides in securing funds for the Wastewater Treatment Plant upgrades through Special
Obligation Funds (issued 548.5 million in FY 20221and State grant funds. The Parks & Recreation Department retired the
debt on the Republic Aquatic Center in 2022 and anticipates borrowinB an additional estimated S10 million during FY 2023
to fund further expansion ofthe City's parks and pool.

Personnel

The FY 2023 budget:
o lncludes wages and personnel benefits budgeted at 515,353,149 for a total of LTL full-time employees, which is

approximately 24 % of the overall budget.
. lncludes a 5% COLA for all staff, effective January 7, 2023 to remain competitive relative to employment

opportunities in the surrounding communities and entities.

The City participates in the Missouri Local Government Employees Retirement System (LAGERS), which is a defined benefit
pension plan providing retirement, disability and death benefits to members and beneficiaries.

ln 2014, the City Council approved a change in the City's LAGERS program from the L-1 level to the L-3 level,
increasing the employees' pension from a 1.0% multiplier to a t.25% multiplier. The ensuing change resulted in
an approximate 5.5% increase in LAGERS pension contributions on behalf of the employees.
ln 2019, the City assumed the employee's contribution rcle of 4y" and the employees no longer are required to
contribute.
No changes to the LAGERS benefit have been budgeted tor 2023.

Effective April L, 2022, lhe City further enhanced its retirement program by adding a 9% ICMA Deferred Compensation
program provided by the City on behalf of each full-time employee. The City has budgeted S908,035 to fund the same
ICMA Deferred Compensation benefit for FY 2023.

For additional information or questions, please contact:

City of Republic
213 North Main Street
Republic, MO 55738
(417]'732-31.OO

BFord@ republicmo.com

Bob Ford, Finance Director
David Cameron, City Administrator
Jared Keeling, Assistant City Administrator
Lisa Addington, Chief of Staff
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City of Republic

Statement of Net Position

December 31-,2022

Governmental
Activities

Business-Type

Activities Total

Assets

Current
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted
Ad valorem taxes receivable, net

Sales taxes receivable

Franchise taxes receivable

Utilities receivable, net

lntergovernmenta I receiva ble

Leases receivable

Other receivables

Prepaid insurance

Noncurrent
Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Capital Assets

Non-depreciable
Depreciable, net

Total Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources

Deferred pension outf lows

5 12,970,573 S

1,393,592

2,702,O52

173,809

L,257,557

403,191

155,615

2,398,866

9,L35,266
29,446,278

59,437,989

647,559

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements

L6

83,40t,622 L42,839,6tL

583,284 L,230,843

L,696,t2L s

1.,467,L34

7,252,592

4L,856

41,935,017

8,878,800

1.30,ro2

14,666,694
L,383,682
2,LOz,052

173,809

t,467,134
t,257,657
L,252,592

403,191

208,471.

44,333,883

18,0L4,066

57,576,380



City of Republic

Statement of Net Position

December 37,2022

Governmental
Activities

Business-Type

Activities Total
Liabilities

Current
Accounts payable

Retainage payable

Accrued expenses

Accrued interest payable

Police evidence payable

Deposits payable

Current maturities of long-term debt

Noncurrent

Bonds payable, net
Financed purchases

Compensated absences payable

Net pension liability

Total Liabilities

Deferred lnflows of Resources

Deferred pension inf lows

Leases

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets

Restricted

U nrestricted
Total Net Position

372,336

32,827,439
121,095

18,010,904

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements

!7

372,336 \,532,425 1.,904,761.

25,469,575 58,297,O1,4

121.,095

2L,293,8253,282,921.

s 50,959,438 5 28,752,496 5 79,711.,934

744,386
334,051

238,5L2
7,989

44,027

1,883,582

81.5,902

43,4t7
139,483

544,022
L,693,862

1,550,288

334,051

28L,929
L47,472

44,027

544,O22

3,577,444
3,252,547

2,136,469
1.,734,054

540,995

1,089,709

3,236,696

45,629,01.3

3,589,109

86,180

1,159,997

50,463,299

6,499,233

47,765,482
5,323,L63

627,L75
2,248,706

5,501,,227 55,964,526

9,753,774 53,699,985

290,984

1.,241,,447

62,453,759

663,320
L,241.,441



City of Republic

Statement of Activities

Year Ended December 37,2022

Program Revenues
Charges Operating Capital

Net (Expenses), Revenues, and Changes in Net

Position
Primary Government

Business-Type
Activities Total

for Grants and Grants and Governmental
Services Contributions Contributions Activities

Functions/Programs
Primary Government

Governmental Activities
Administrative
I nformation tech nology
Municipal court
Economic development
Police
Fire
Emergency management
Animal control
Street
Stormwater
Parks and recreation
Debt Service

Total Governmental Activities

$ !4,562 5 L,922 S 3,038,533 S5 (2,478,9301
(608,244)
(L27,767)

{.744,1.661
(2,957,917l'
(2,378,185)

(20,820)
(287,430)

(2,078,8971
(7,7501

(3,583,915)
(L29,329\

\95,478
558,799
45,653
7,tt8

65,416

7,364,206

29,785

4,797,450

s76,087 s
(608,2441

67,71.1
(155,582)

(2,903,948)
(2,370,917l,

(20,820)
(287,430]'

2,783,969
(7,750],

12,219,709\
(1.29,3291

576,087
(608,2441

67,7L1.
( 155,582)

(2,903,948)
(2,370,9L1l|

(20,820)
(287,430)

2,783,969
(7,750]|

(2,219,7091
(129,329)

s

7,3L6
150

(15,403,350) 2,252,232 9,388 7,865,768 (5,275,9621

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
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City of Republic

Statement of Activities

Year Ended December 31, 2022

Program Revenues

Net (Expenses), Revenues, and Changes in Net
Position

Expenses

Chartes
tor

services
Governmental

Activlties

Primary Government
Business-Type

Activities Total
Busi ness-Type Activities

Water
Sewer

Total Business-Type Activities
Total Primary Government

12,Lss,4401
(s,400,685)

2,537 ,O11,
4,406,607

6,943,618

1,329,892
1,286,s6s

1,,671,,463

292,487
1,67L,463

292,487

1,963,950(7,s96,1.2s], 516 45? 1,963,9s0

5122,999,47s) s 9,19s,8s0 s 9,388 5L0,482,22s ls,27s,e62l 1,e63,es0 ,3,37a012)

General Revenues and Transfers
Sales taxes
Ad valorem taxes
Motor vehicle and gas taxes
Other taxes
Franchise fees
County reimbu rsements
lnterest
Other revenue

Transfers
Total General Revenues and Transfers

Chonges in Net Position

Net Position, Beginning of year
Net Position, End of year

74,672,898
7,683,242

723,389
96,r02

958,501
151,098
737 ,952
282,616

436,625
428,480

1,4,61,2,898

1,,683,242
723,389
96,102

958,501
151,098
57 4,577
71,1,,096

3 51,191 (3 s 1,191)
18,996,989 s13,914

t3,727,027 2,477,864

37,238,41,1, 26,274,632
s s0.9s9.438 s 28.752.496

19,510,903

16,198,891

63,513,043
s 79.71.7.934

5ee accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
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City of Republic

Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds

December 3L,2022

Special Revenue Funds

General

Fund

Street

Fund

Stormwater

lmprovement

Fund

Fire

Sales Tax

Fund

Parks and

Recreation

Capital

lmprovement
Sales Tax

Fund

Capital Proiect

Fund

Debt Service

Fund

Total

Governmental

Funds

Major
Grant

Fund

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents -

u n restricted
Ad valorem taxes receivable, net

Sales taxes receivable

Franchise taxes receivable

Other receivables

lntergovernmental receivable

Prepaid insurance
Restricted cash and cash

eq u ivalents

Total Assets

s 1,626,833 s 606,733 s
138,842

336,504

S sgz,az7 S 570,s04 5 2,ot9,21,2 S

268,676

336,504 t68,252

s 6,81s,313

976,t64
1,L76,666

173,809

367,096

57,657

111,578

733,540

84,L26

5,611 s 5 72,97O,s73

1,383,682

2,102,O52

173,809

403,191

1,257,657

166,615

36,095

1,200,000

16,002

236,477 1,565,084

s e,e 74,704 5 4,919,360 s 606,733 s 817,666 5 L,277,o42 5 738,7s6 5 2,OL9,272

-:

39,035

196,038

48,351

12 1,095 2,398,866

5 441,,817 s 121,oes s 20,8s6,44s

I
Iiabilities

Accounts payable

Retainage payable

Accrued expenses

Police evidence payable

Total [iabilities

s 4s,602 5 so2,746 5

334,051

27,453

s s s s s S5 744,386

334,051

238,512

44,027
762,708

44,O27

2s2,337 864250 244,389

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
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City of Republic

Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds

December 3L,2022

Special Revenue Funds

General

Fund

Street

Fund

Stormwater

lmprovement
Fund

Fire

Sales Tax

Fund

Parks and

Recreation

Fund

Capital

lmprovement
Sales Tax

Fund

Capital Project

Fund

Debt service

Fund

Total

Governmental

Funds

Major
Grant

Fund

Deferred lnflows of Resources

Deferred taxes

Unavailable revenue

Total Deferred lnflows of
Resources

Fund Balances

Nonspendable

Prepaid items

Restricted for

Debt service

Assigned to

General purposes

Street

Stormwater

Fire

Parks and recreation

Capital improvements

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances
Total Liabilities,

Deferred lnflows of
Resources, and Fund

25,447 1,203,913

7r1,578 16,002

2,835,195

25,447 3,913

1,200,000

6,852

6,852

39,03s

985,766

7,236,2L2

166,615

12 1,095 r21,O95

2,OLg,272 2,019,212

2,835,195

606,733

817,666

986,766

1,180,533

9,525,342

606,733

877,666

738,756 441.,877

9,525,342

36,21.2

1,200,000

9,636,920 2,857,797 606,733 817,666 1,025,801 738,756 2,OL9,2t2 44t,877 121,09s t8,259,257

5 g,gtqJoq S 4,919,360 S 6os,zss S arz,e6e 5 L,277,o42 S 738,7s6 5 z,or9,2t2 5 441,877 S 121,09s 5

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
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City of Republic

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position

December 31, 2022

Fund balance - total governmental funds

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources

and therefore are not reported in the funds:

Governmental capital assets

Less accumulated depreciation

The net pension liability and deferred costs are not available to pay for current
period expenditures and, therefore, not reported in the funds. The following

is the detail of the net effect of these differences in the treatment of the net

pension liability and related deferred items:

Net pension liability
Deferred outflows due to pensions

Deferred inflows due to pensions

Deferred tax revenues that are collected in subsequent periods are not
available for current year's operations. However, on a full accrual basis of
accounting, they are reported as revenues.

Deferred revenues collected in subsequent years are not available to pay

for current-period expenditures and, therefore, are reported as unavailable

revenue in the governmental funds' balance sheet.

lnterest on long-term debt is not accrued in governmental funds, but rather

is recognized as an expenditures when due

5 L8,2s9,2s7

38,587,544

(1,089,709)

647 ,559

1372,3361
(814,486)

36,272

1,200,000

(7,989)

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
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Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and,

therefore, are not reported in the funds
Net position of govemmental activities

53,O28,081

lt4,446,s37)

(6,29s,100)

s s0,9s9,438



City of Republic

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Year Ended December 31, 2022

SpecialRevenue Funds

General
Fund

Street
Fund

Stormwater

Fund

Fire
Sales Tax

Fund

Parks and
Recreation

Fund

Capltal
lmprcvement
Sales Tax Fund

Major
Grant
Fund

CapitalProject
Fund

Debt service
Fund

Total
Governmental

Funds

Revenues
Taxes

licenses and permits

lntergovernmental revenues

Charges for services

fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous

TotalRevenues

S 10,s22,30s S 2,634,191 S S s20,408
535,255 5s,619

7,315 451,098
45,324

2i9,942
121 1q1 SS q47 \ 1AR 7 AnF,

7r,673344 3,196,855 5,744 527,4L4

5 3,355,635 S

4,153.116 1,080,299

4,t32,375
1,084,310

4,137 1,508
4,137 1,508

s 18,074,132
590,88s

3,496,947
1,409,533

239,942
464,296

24,21s.735

2,631,412

490,062

182,343
153,547

2,612,993
2,395,004

222,589
8,141,145

7,750
4,132,315
1,991,833

7,041,512 1,113,098

1,040,593

]^7,436

s5 s

1,364,205

32,336 22,210

3,021,097

11,753

Expenditurct
Current

Administrative
lnformation technoloBY

Municipalcourt
Economic development
Police
Fire
Animal control
Street
stormwater
Parks and recreation

Capitalimprovements
Debt Service

Principaland interest
TotalExpendlturcs

Excess (Delicit ) of Reve nues

over Expenditures

2,631,472

490,062

\82,143
153,547

2,612,993
2,012,823

222,589
8,141,345

65,586

323,181

3,032,850

907,s23

1,150

8,965,829 8,206,931 I,150 323,181 4,132,375

620,801

1,084,310 907 523 1,047,512

(1,046,004)

24,615,417

2,707,519 15,010,076) {2,002) 204,633 (4,011) 2,12s,327 4,131 (r99,676)

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
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City of Republic

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Year Ended December 3L,2022

Special Revenue Funds

General

Fund

Street

Fund

Stormwater

lmprovement

Fund

Fire

Sales Tax

Fund

Parks and

Recreation

Fund

Capltal

lmplovement
Sales Tax

Fund

Major

Grant

Fund

Capital Project Debt Service

Fund Fund

Total

Governmental

Funds

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Developer donated
i nfrastructu re
Proceeds from new debt
issuances

Operating transfers in

Operating transfers (out)

Total Other Financint
Sources (Uses)

5,579,438

3,297,450

2,5L9,O75

(123,s28l, (88,2ss)
120,240

(976,s81)

907,1.44

2,579,475

6,606,822

(6,2ss,631)(4, 740,0361 (327,2311

1,297,450

839,402 5,692,947

Net Chonge in Fund Bolonces 3,546,921 6B2,B7L

(88,2ss) (8s6,341) (327,2371 907,r44 6,167,666

(2,002)

608,735

776,378 (235,540) (4,011)

742,767

7,798,O96

221.,776

4,737

7.740

(138,860)

259,955

5,767,990

Fund Balance, January 1

Fund Balance, December 31

6,089,999 2,768,326 707,288 7,267,341

s 9,636,920 s 2,8s1,197 s 606,733 s 817,666 s 1,025,801 s 738,756 5 2,OL9,2t2 5 441,877 S 121,09s 5 78,2s9,2s7

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
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12,491,267



City of Republic

Reconciliation of Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances of
Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities

Year Ended December 31, 2022

Net change in fund balances - totalgovernmentalfunds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in

the Statement of Activities the cost of these assets is allocated over their
estimated useful lives on a straight line basis and reported as depreciation
expense. The following is the net effect of these differences:

Expenditures for capital assets

Current year depreciation
(Loss) on disposal of capital assets

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to
governmental funds. The repayment ofthe principal on long-term debt
is a use of current financial resources of governmental funds. ln the
Statement of Activities, interest is accrued on outstanding debt whereas,
in the governmental funds, an interest expenditures is reported when

due. The following is the detail ofthe net effect of theses differences:
Repayment of principal on debt
Premium on bonds

Proceeds from the issuance of debt

Some expenditures reported in the governmental funds represent the use

of current financial resources and were recognized in the Statement of
Activities when incurred.

Change in pension related costs

change in compensated absences

Change in net position of governmental activities

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
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5 s,767,99O

8,020,666
(1,38s,07s)

124,s841
6,611,,OO7

1,200,000

1,981 ,984
12,553

(2,s19,02s)
(s 18,488)

798,985
(138,467)

j___EtLs_

Governmentalfunds defer revenues that do not provide current financial resources.

However, the Statement of Activities recognizes such revenues at their net realizable

value when earned, regardless of when received.

650,518



City of Republic

Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Fund

December 37,2022

Enterprise Funds

Water
Fund

Sewer
Fund Tota!

Assets

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Utilities receivable, net

Leases receivable

Prepaid insurance

Total Current Assets

Restricted Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Property, Plant and Equipment

Non-depreciable
Depreciable

Accumulated depreciation
Total Property, Plant, and Equipment

Total Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources

Deferred pension outf lows

s S S677,100
406,887

1,252,592

22,355

L,Otg,O21

t,060,247

'1,,696,r2L

L,467,134

7,252,592
4L,85619,501

2,358,934 2,O98,769 4,457,703

40,44t,O89 41,,935,O!7

1,,278,209

t2,363,189
(4,392,303)

7,600,591_

32,599,608

3e2l
9,249,095 27,759,807 37 902

73,101.,957 70,299,665 83,40L,622

317,256 583,284

8,878,800

44,962,797

(16,832,695)

266,O28

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
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City of Republic

Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Fund

December 31,2022

Enterprise Funds

Water
Fund

Sewer
Fund Total

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Accrued interest payable

Utility deposits
Current maturities of long-term debt

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Bonds payable, net

Financed purchases

Compensated absences payable

Net pension liability
Total tong-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Deferred lnflows of Resources

Deferred pension i nflows
Leases

Total Deferred !nflows of Resources

Net Position

Net investment in capital assets

U nrestricted
TotalNet Position

135,881

L,241,44L
L,37'l ,322

6,080,278

t,010,264

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
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4,056,951 46,396,448 50,453,299
4,900,727 48,799,864 53,699,985

155,L03 290,984
1,,24L,441,

155,103 1.,532,425

23,288
2L,303
7,699

544,022
235,968

792,61.4

22,1L4
13L,794

1,456,894

815,902

43,417

1_39,483

544,022
1,,693,862

833,270

1_,794,733

t,723,694
30,309

528,115

2,403,41.6

43,844,280

L,965,415
55,87L

630,882

3,236,586

45,629,01.3

3,5gg,l_og

86,1-80

1.,1.58,997

L9,389,297

2,272,657

25,469,575

3,282,921.

5 7,090,542 s__2L,55L,954_ _5 28J52,496_



City of Republic

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - Proprietary Fund

Year Ended December 31, 2022

Enterprise Funds

Water
Fund

Sewer
Fund Total

Operating Revenues

Charges for services

Miscellaneous
Total Operatint Revenues

Operatint Expenses

Wages and benefits
Professional services

Telephone and utilities
lnsurance

Supplies

Travel, meetings and dues

Vehicle expense

Repairs and maintenance
Depreciation
General and administrative
Miscellaneous

Total Operating Expenses

Operoting lncome

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

lnterest income

lnterest expense

lmpact fees

Rental income

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expensesl

lncome BeIore Contributions ond Transferc

Capital Contributions
Developer donated inf rastructure

Operating Transfers in

Operating Transfers (out)

Change in Net Position

Net Position, January 1

Net Position, December 31

2,203,O70

333,941
s

2,537,O1.L

2,O38,21,L

498.800

40,760
(ts7,2291

98,525
77 ,305
59,3 61

558,151

1,329,892

182,9 50
(297 ,6431

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements

28

5 7,O90,s42 5 27,667,9s4 j___281:2429_

5 4,337,O55

69,552
6,540,t25

403,493
s

4,406,607

L,362,067

231,408

4t7 ,688
49,380

150,867

t,489
26,327

5t8,771
691,801

to,76a
711,558

6,943,6L8

2,?O4,572

237 ,261
666,240
74,t68

237,427

18,397

78,587
785,347

978,269
24,9t4

810,153

4,t7 t,524

235,083

395,865

17,229,16t1
252,650

73 3,883

436,625
(1,386,390)

35t,775
77 ,305

(34s,563)

1,,286,565

t44,281,

l38O,77 9)

lszr,28sl

272,598

2,61,6,457

327 ,237
(678,4221.

704,504

20,957,450

2,477 ,864

26,274,632

942,505
5,853

248,552
24,788
80,950
16,908

52,260
267,776

286,468
L4,146
98,595

6,209,735

(s80,645)

t,773,360

5,3L7,182



City of Republic

Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund

Year Ended December 31, 2022

Enterprise Funds

Water
Fund

Sewer
Fund Total

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from customers

Cash paid to suppliers

Cash paid to employees

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Net op€rating transfers (out)

Nonoperating revenues

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing

Activities

cash Flows from capital and Related Financing Activitles
Acquisition and construction of capital assets

Proceeds from bond issue

Payment of bond principal

Payment of other debt principal

Payment of interest expense

Lease receipts

Net Cash Provided (Usedl by Capital and Related

Financing Activities

Cash Flows from lnvesting Activities
lnterest received on investments

Net Cash Provided by lnvesting Activities

Net lncredse in cash ond Cdsh Equivdlents

cash and cash Equivalents, Beginning of year

cash and Cash Equivalents, End of year

Less Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

Unrestricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

i'77,4631 36,342,894 36,27r,431

24,305 395,856 420,t7t

s 2,506,492
(806,s49)

(816,ss7)

5 4,199,927 5

(1,s7 4,6491

11-,O7 L,6221

6,706,419
(2,381,198)

(1,888,179)

883,386

(114,693)

104,839

1,553,656

(235,498)

252,650

2,437 ,O42

(3s 1,191)

357 ,489

1e,8s4)

$,642,2061.
1,833,333

(s,800)

(180,929)

(152,156)

76,295

1,6,1,52

(7,460,e781

45,200,861

(194,508)

(7,2O2,381)

6,298

19,103,184)
47 ,O34,t94

(s,800)

(37s,s37]|

(1,354,537)

75,295

395,866 4ZO,L7L

826,37 4

1.,3M,654

38,308,568 39,1.34,942

4,496,196

2,L71,O28

1,,493,928

4r,460,1lO 43,631,138

40,441,Oag 4L,935,OL7

5 677,LO0 s 1,019,021 s 1,696,121

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
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24,305

3,L57,542



City of Republic

Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund

Year Ended December 37,2022

Reconciliation of Operating lncome to Net Cash Provided

by Operating Activities
Operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income

to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation
(lncrease) decrease in

Utilities receivable

Prepaid expense

Deferred pension outflows
lncrease (decrease) in

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Utility deposits payable

Deferred pension inflows

Net pension liability

Compensated absences

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Enterprise Funds

Water Fund Sewer Fund Total

s 498,800 s 235,083 s 733,883

286,468 591,801 978,269

174,7t4l,
(3,7571

(142,3231

6,446
(13,e08)

44,L95

(16,045)

339,29L
(41,067l.

s 883,386

(206,190)

2,264

(194,138)

(280,904)

(1,493)

(336,461)

547,L89
(3,20e)

43,705
(37,931)

802,L06
(8,L121

540,743
10,699

(4eo)

(21,886)

462,81.5

32,955

S 1,553,656 S ,o42

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
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City of Republic

Notes to the Financial Statements

December 31", 2022

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The city of Republic, Missouri, (the City) was incorporated in 1871, under the provisions ofthe State of Missouri. The city
operates under a Mayor-City Council form of government. The City provides the following services as authorized by its

charter: public safety (police and fire), streets, culture-recreation, public improvements, planning, and general

administrative services. Other services include water and sewer operations.

The accounting policies of the City conform to accou ntlng principles generally accepted in the U nited States of America as

applicable to governments. The following is a summary of the more significant policies.

Financial Reporting Entity

The City is organized under the laws of the State of Missouri and is a primary government, which is governed by an elected
City Council. As required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the City has

evaluated the criteria to determine whether any other entity meets the definition of a component unit and must be
included in these financial statements. The City has determined that no other outside entity meets the above criteria and
therefore, no other entity has been included as a component unit in the financial statements. ln addition, the City is not
aware of any entity for which the City would be considered as a component unit of that entity.

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The basic financial statements include both the government-wide (the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of
Activities) and fund financial statements.

Gove rnme nt-Wid e Fin a nciol Statements

The government-wide statements display information about the government as a whole. lnterfund activity has been
eliminated from these statements to minimize the duplication of internal activities. Governmental activities, which are

supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely on
fees and charges for services for support.

ln the government-wide Statement of Net Position, both the governmental and business-type activities are consolidated
and presented on the full accrual, economic resources basis of accounting. The consolidated presentation incorporates
long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations, and it provides information to improve analysis

and comparability.

The government-wide Statement of Activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for

each function of the City's governmental and business-type activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically

associated with a program or a function. Program revenues include charges for goods or services offered by the programs

and grants and contributions that are restricted to meet operating and capital expenses of a particular program. Revenues

that are not classified as program revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general revenues.

Fund Finonciol Stotements

Separate fund financial statements report information on the City's Sovernmental and proprietary funds. The emphasis of

fund financial statements is on major governmental and enterprise funds, each displayed in a separate column'
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Governmental fund financial statements use the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual

basis of accounting. Consequently, the emphasis on near-term inflows and outfiows of resources do not present the long-

term impact of transactions. Conversely, the proprietary fund statements incorporate the accrual basis of accounting and

focus on the change in total economic resources. This presentation records long-term assets and liabilities, and recognizes

revenues and expenses when transactions occur, regardless of their impact on the flow of cash. Since the accounting

differs significantly between the governmental funds and the proprietary funds, it is necessary to convert the
governmental fund data to arrive at the government-wide financial statements. Therefore, reconciliations have been

provided following the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in

Fund Balance identifying categories that required conversion from the fund statements.

The City reports the following major governmental funds

General Fund: The General Fund is the general operating fund ofthe City. lt is used to account for all financial

resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Street Fund: The Street Fund is a special revenue fund used to account for resources restricted, committed or assigned

for street maintenance, improvements and indebtedness.

Stormwoter Fund:The Stormwater Fund is a special revenue fund used to account for resources restricted, committed

or assigned for stormwater maintenance, improvements and indebtedness.

Fire Sales Tox Fundi The Fire Sales Tax Fund is a special revenue fund used to account for resources restricted,

committed or assigned for the purpose of funding fire d€partment operations.

Pork Fund:Ihe Park Fund is a special revenue fund used to account for resources restricted, committed or assigned

for the operations of the city parks.

Copitol lmprovement Soles Tax Fund: The Capital lmprovement Sales Tax Fund is a special revenue fund used to

account for resources restricted, committed or assiSned for capital improvements to the City.

Copital Project Fund: The Capital Pro.iect Fund is used to account for acquisition or construction of major capital assets

and other capital outlay.

Debt Service Fund: The Oebt Service Fund accounts for resources that are restricted, committed, or assigned for the
retirement of principal, interest, and related costs.

The City reports the following major proprietary funds

Woter Fund. The Water Fund accou nts for the activities and capital improvements of the City's water operations.

Sewer Fund:fheSewer Fund accounts for the activities and capital improvements ofthe City's sewer operations.
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Mojor Gront Fund: fhe Maior Grant Fund is used to account for resources received and expensed through major

grants.
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CapitalAssets

Capital assets include land, buildings, improvements, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.9., roads, bridges, storm
sewers, and similar items) and are included in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the
government-wide financial statements. Capital assets, excluding land, are defined by the City as assets with a cost of
55,000 or greater and an estimated useful life of at least one year. All land purchases are capitalized regardless of cost. All
purchased fixed assets are valued at cost where historical records are available and at an estimated historical cost where
no historical records exist. Donated fix€d assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date received. The
costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not
capitalized.

Distribution systems

Buildings and improvements
lnfrastructu re

Machinery and equipment
Vehicles

20-50 years

40 years

20-40 years

5-10 years

5 years

Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense; renewals and betterments are capitalized.

Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents

The City pools cash resources of its various funds in order to facilitate the management of cash. Cash applicable to a

particular fund is readily identifiable. The balance in the pooled cash account is available to meet current operating
req uirements. For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents are defined as deposits available on demand
or with an original maturity of less than three months at the time of purchase.

Fair Value

The fair value measurement and disclosure framework provides for a fair value hierarchy that gives highest priority to
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level L measurements) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The asset's or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value

hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. There have been no

significant changes from the prior year in the methodologies used to measure fair value. The levels of the fair value

hierarchy are described below:

Level 1: lnputs using quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: lnputs using significant other observable inputs including quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities

Level 3: lnputs are significant unobservable inputs
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Historically, governmental infrastructure assets have not been capitalized and reported in the financial statements. ln
conformity with GASB 34, infrastructure, such as streets and storm sewers, has been capitalized. Additionally, the City
elected to depreciate its infrastructure assets. Depreciation is provided in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of the
depreciable assets to operations over their estimated service lives on the straight-line basis. The service lives by type of
asset are as follows:
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Deferred outflows/lnflows of Resources

ln addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position and Balance Sheet will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element represents a consumption of net position or

fund balance that applies to future periods and will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure)

until then. Currently, the City has one item that qualifies for reporting in this category, deferred amounts relating to the
pension plan.

ln addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position and Balance Sheet wlll sometimes report a separate section for
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element represents an acquisition of net position that
applies to a future periods and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The City's

business-type activities reports deferred inflows related to the pension plan and leases. The governmental funds report

deferred inflows from deferred taxes and unavailable revenue from grants. These amounts are deferred and recognized

as an inflow of resources in the period that the amounts become available.

Deferred Taxes

Revenues from receivables not expected to be collected in time to pay current operating expenses are deferred until

received in the governmental funds. These deferred taxes are to be collected over several years.

Revenue Recognition - Property Taxes

Real estate property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Taxes are levied on November 1 and

are due and payable at that time. All unpaid taxes levied November 1 become delinquent after December 31 of that year.

Compensated Absences

Employees earn vacation time based on the number of years' service to the City. Outstanding vacation leave is payable

upon termination of employment. Upon separation from the Cihy's service, an employee is not entitled to receive payment

for any accrued and unused sick leave. Compensated absences are recorded as a liability in the Statement of Net Position.

Bond Premium

Bond premiums are deferred and amortized over the term of the bonds using the straight-line method, which

approximates the effective interest method.

Net Position

ln the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, net position is displayed in three components as

follows:

Net lnvestment in CopitorAssets: This consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, less the outstanding
balances of any bonds, notes or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of those assets.

Restricted: fhis consists of net position that is legally restricted by outside parties or by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.
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Unrestricted: fhis consists of net position that does not meet the definition of restricted or net investment in capital
assets.

When an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position are available, the City
first applies restricted net position.

Fund Balance classifi cation

ln the fund financial statements, governmental funds report aggregate amounts for five classifications of fund balances
based on constraints imposed on the use of these resources as follows:

Nonspendoble fund bolonce: This classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either a) not
in spendable form or b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

Restricted fund bolonce: This classification reflects the constraints imposed on resources either a) externally by
creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or b) imposed by law through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed fund bolonce; These amounts can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by
formal resolutions of the City Council - the government's highest level of decision making authority. Those committed
amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the Council removes the specified use by taking the same type
of action imposing the commitment.

Assigned fund bolonce: This classification reflects the amounts constrained by the City's "intent" to be used for
specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. Assigned fund balances include all remaining amounts
(except negative balances) that are reported in the governmental funds, other than the General Fund, that are not
classified as nonspendable and are neither restricted nor committed.

Unossigned fund bolonce: This fund balance is the residual classification for the General Fund. lt is also used to report
negative fund balances in other governmental funds.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States

of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and

liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported

amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds are those that result from providing services and producing and

delivering goods and services. All other revenues and expenses are considered nonoperatinE.

Program Revenues

ln the Statement of Activities, revenues that are derived directly from each activitY or from parties outside the City's

taxpayers are reported as program revenues. These include 1) charges for city court fines, licenses and permits, planning

and zoning services, parks and recreation services or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3)
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capital Brants and contributions. All other governmental revenues are reported as general. All taxes are classified as

general revenues, even if restricted for a specific purpose.

ln circumstances when a disbursement is made for a purpose for which amounts are available in multiple fund balance

classifications, fund balance is depleted in the order of restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned.

Leases

The City is a lessor for several leases of cell phone equipment on the City's water tower. The City recognizes a lease

receivable and a deferred inflow of resources in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

At the commencement of a lease, the City initially measures the lease receivable at the present value of payments

expected to be received durinB the lease term. Subsequently, the lease receivable is reduced by the principal portion of

lease payments received. The deferred inflow of resources is initially measured as the initial amount of the lease

receivable, adjusted for lease payments received at or before the lease commencement date. Subsequently, the deferred

inflow of resources is recognized as revenue over the life of the lease term.

Adoption of New Accounting Pronouncements

During the current year, the City adopted GASB Statement No. 87 - teoses. As a result, the Water Fund now includes

receivables for the present value of payments expected to be received and paid and deferred inflows of resources that
will be recogn ized as reve n ue over the term of the lease. The fina ncia I statements for the yea r ended Decem ber 31, 202I'

were not restated in order to adopt this new pronouncement

During the current year, the City began contributing to a deferred compensation, 457 Plan, and therefore adopted GASB

Statement No. 97 - Certoin Component Unit Criterio ond Accountinq and Finonciol Reporting for lnternol Revenue Code

Section 457 Deferred Compensotion Plans. There was no impact to amounts reported in the financial statements,

however, additional notes to the financial statements have been added.

2. Cash & Cash Equivalents

State statutes require that the City's deposits be insured or collateralized in the name of the City by the trust department
of a bank that does not hold the collateralized deposits. As of December 31, 2022, all bank balances on deposit are entirely
insured or collateralized.
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Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources

related to the Missouri Local Government Employees Retirement System ([AGERS) pension and pension expense,

information about the fiduciary net position of LAGERS and additions to/deductions from LAGERS fiduciary net position

have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by I-AGERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including

refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms.

lnvestments are reported at fair value.



City of Republic

Notes to the Financial Statements

December 3L,2022

3. Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are presented net of an allowance for doubtful accounts as follows

Accounts
Receivable Allowance

Net Accounts
Receivable

Ad Valorem Taxes Receivable

General Fund

Street Fund

Parks and Recreation Fund

General Fund

Police equipment reserves

Fire equipment reserves

Court bonds

Police evidence

lmpact fees

Operating reserves

Street Fund

STP match funds

Developer escrow

Unspent bond proceeds

Other

Parks and Recreation Fund

Capital replacement reserves

Capital Projects Fund

Developer escrow

Debt Service Fund

Debt service

s s98s,988
74L,486
270,187

(9,824) s
(2,6441

(1,s11)

976,t64
1.38,842

268,676

5 1,,391,66L S (13,979) $ i,,383,682

4. Restricted Assets

Governmental Activities

Cash and cash equivalents and fund balance/net position have been restricted as follows

S

Restricted Cash

and Cash

Equivalents

Restricted Fund

Balance / Net
Position

20,000

20,000

5,591

44,O27

25,124

Lzt,679
236,421

890,432
54,61.4

576,235
803

1,565,084

40,000

436,266

121,O95 L2 095

s
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Business-Type Activities

Cash and cash equivalents and net position have been restricted as follows

Water Fund

Capital replacement

lmpact fees

Unspent bond proceeds

Customer Deposits

Sewer Fund

Capital replacement
lmpact fees

Unspent bond proceeds

Restricted
Cash and Cash

Equivalents

Restricted
Net Position

s 76,285
297,O43

576,578
544,022

s

1_,493,928

816,285

828,725

38,796,O79

40,441,O89

s 41,93 5,O17 S
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5. CapitalAssets

Capltal asset activity for the year ended December 3L,2022, was as follows

Balance

December 31,

2027 Additions
Governmental Activities

Non-depreciable Capital Assets

Land

Construction in progress

Total Non-Depreciable Capital
Assets

S

2,605,969

6,529,297 s 2,505,969 s

Deletions

Balance

December 31,

2022

5 s,zsz,tgt
176,900

s s 6,352,397

2,792,969

Depreciable Capital Assets

Building and improvements
Machinery and equipment
Vehicles

I nfrastructure
Total Depreciable Capital Assets

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Building and improvements
Machinery and equipment
Vehicles

I nfrastructure
Total Accumulated Depreciation

Total Depreciable Capital

Assets, net
Total Capital Assets -

Governmental Activities, net

38,558,659 5 5,4t4,597 S 80,541 43,892,815

L8,42O,260

2,204,256
4,378,169

13,555,974

439,741

524,91.r

4,450,045

43,770
36,831

9,L35,266

L8,420,260

2,600,287

4,966,249
18,005,019

5 S

7,049,365

L,4gO,1g5

2,452,669
2,t25,LgO

468,1.47

L70,229

337,339
409,360

29,868
26,089

7,5r7,512
1,530,556

2,763,919
2,534,55O

s S

t3,717,4t9 s 1,385,075 s 55,957 1.4,446,537

25,44L,240 29,446,278

5 31.,970,537 s 38,s81,s44
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Depreciation expense for governmental activities was charged to functions as follows

Admlnistrative
Police
Fire

Court
Streets and Stormwater
Planning
Parks

Emergency Management
Animal Control

Balance

December 31,

2021 Additions
Business-Type Activities

Water
Non-depreciable Capital Assets

Construction in progress

Total Non-depreciable Capital

Assets

5 t,278,209 s

S 1,, 278,209 s

S 4s,s73
781,27L
286,O27

7,783
447,259

LL,847
356,804

20,820
27,69L

s 1,38s,07s

Deletions

Balance

December 31,

2022

S 5 L,z78,zo9

Depreciable Capital Assets
Water plant
Buildings and improvements
Major moveable equipment
Vehicles

Total Depreciable Capital Assets

Less Accumulated Depreciation
Water plant
Buildings and improvements
Major moveable equipment
Vehicles

Total Accumulated Depreciation
Total Depreciable Capital

Assets, net

L0,669,300 S t,ogs,asg I

S 9,526,590
363,121
385,057
394,532

3,493,320
54,467

187,L78
370,870

4,105,835

5 7,522,242 S

t,278,2O9

S 11,048,832
363,72L
540,307
410,929

155,250
L6,397

s t96,723
9,805

64,L38
1,6,802

l_ 28rcE_

S

12,363,L89

3,690,043
63,272

257,31,6
387 672

s 4,392,303

6,563,465 7,970,886
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Balance

Oecember 31,

202L Additions Deletions

Ba lance

December 31,

2022
Sewer

Non-depreciable Capital Assets
Land
Construction in progress

Total Non-depreciable Capital
Assets

Deprecia ble Capital Assets
Sewer plant
Major moveable eq uipment
Vehicles

Total Depreciable Capital Assets

Less Accumulated Depreciation
Sewer plant
Major moveable eq uipment
Vehicles

Total Accumulated Depreciation
Total Depreciable Capital

Assets, net
Total Capital Assets -
Business-Type Activities, net

270,670
1,108,638

1,379,308

7 ,265,958
270,670

7 ,329,92L
s

1 o44 675

S 7,26s,9s8 $ t,o44,675 7 ,600,s9L

28,115,557
9t4,280
479 836

70,911,791
4t1,,O29
462 095

t7,784,9t5

1,8,324,758

30,10e,673 j___2,5258_

5 2,33t,247
L25,6t4
69,404

S s96,ss3
79,603
15,645

691,801

31,046,798
L,O39,894

572,9L6
32,599,608

5

s

36 324
36 324

L1-,508,3M
490,632

36 324 441, 41,6

s 36.324 72.440.392

?0,L59,2L6

s

S 26.267.s31 s 37,008,902

6. Long-Term Liabilities - Governmental Activities

The governmental activities long-term liabilities at December 37, 2022, consist of bonds, certificates of participation,
loans, financed purchases, and compensated absences.

Series 2017 Special Obligation Refunding Bonds

On October 19, 2017, the City issued 54,080,000 in Special Obligation Refunding Bonds for the purpose of refunding the
Series 2010 and a portion of the Series 2011 Special Obligation Bonds. 97,68% of the Special Obligation Bonds was

recorded as long-term debt within the governmental activities and 2.32% was recorded as long-term debt within the
business-type activities. The principal amount recorded within the business-type activities has matured as of December

37, 2022. fhe bonds bear interest ranging from 2.lyo lo 3.0% with principal payments due May L and interest payments

due November 1 and May 1 each year. The bond purchase agreement calls for all bonds to be purchased by a sole

purchaser who will then offer them for sale to the public. The bonds may not be called for redemption u nder the provisions

outlined in the bond ordinance. ln the event of default, Bond Owners of not less than 10% may take such actions as may

be necessary, such as seeking mandamus or specific performance, to cause the City to comply with its obligations under

the agreement.
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The annual debt service requirements for these bonds at December 31, 2022, are as follows:

Year Ending

December 31, Principal lnterest Total

2023
2024
2025

s 130,000

135,000

200,000

12,000

8,025

3,000

1,42,OOO

1,43,O25

203,000

s s

465 000 s 23.02s s 488,02s

Series 2022 Special Obligation Bonds

On February 16, 2022, the City issued 545,445,000 in Series 2022 Special Obligation Bonds for the purpose of construction

of a new public works facility, for approximately 54,965,000 and improvements to the City's sewerage system for

approximately S4O,48O,OOO. The amount attributable to the public works facility is recorded in the governmental activities

and the amount for the sewerage system improvements is recorded in the enterprise funds and business-type activities.

The bonds bear interest ranging from 3.OO% lo 4.00%, with principal payments due May 1 and interest payments due May

1 and November 1 each year. The City has not pledged its fullfaith and credit and is not obligated to levy taxes or resort

to any other moneys or property of the city to pay the principal and interest'

The annual debt service requirements for these bonds at December 31, 2022, are as follows:

Year Ending

December 31, Principal lnterest Total

2023

2024
2025
2026
zo27

2028-2032

2033-2037

zo38-2042
2043-2047

s 1,21s,000

1,265,000

1,320,000

1,375,000

1,430,000

8,070,000
9,850,000

9,595,000

11,315,000

7,659,700
1,610,100

1,558,400

1,504,500

1,448,400
6,318,000

4,530,200

2,593,825
858,875

5

s 4s,44s,000 5 22,O92,O0O s 67,s37,000

Governmental Activities
Business-Type Activities

s 1,833,333

43,6t7,661

l___3!4r999_

Capital Financed Purchase - 2006 MAMU

ln February 2007, the City entered into a financing agreement with Missouri Association of Municipal Utilities to finance
the construction of the addition and renovation of Fire Station No. 1 and the acquisition of related furnishings and
equipment in the amount of 5992,000. The agreement requires various monthly payments with interest at 4.0%. ln the
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14,388,000
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event of default, the lender may terminate the agreement, retake possession of the property, lease or sublease the
property with the City remaining liable for the remaining payments, declare all payments immediately due and payable

for the remainder of the current fiscal year, or take whatever action at law or in equity deemed necessary.

The following is a schedule offuture minimum payments under this agreement (assuming noncancellation)i

Direct BorrowingYear Ending

December 31, Principal lnterest Total
2023
2024
2025
2026

2027

2028
2029
2030

2031

2032

Year Ending

December 31,

ss5 19,350

77 ,440
15,520

13,600

1),,587

9,220
6,820
4,420
1,,970

60

l_____199p99_ 99 997 s 605 997

Series 2007 Certificates of Particapation

ln March 2007, the City issued 51,800,000 in Certificates of Participation for the purpose of acquiring, constructing,
furnishing, and equipping Fire Station No. 2. The Certificates of Participation bear interest at 3.25% with monthly payments

of 59,201 due on the first of each month. ln the event of default, the lender may terminate the agreement, retake
possession of the property, lease or sublease the property with the City remaining liable for the remaining lease payments,

or take whatever action at law or in equity deemed necessary.

The following is a schedule of future minimum payments under this agreement (assuming noncancellation):

Direct Borrowing
Principal Total

2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
203L
2032

s 80,942
82,777
84,758
86,734
88,756
90,796
92,942
95,108
97 ,326
99,590

19,900
18,065
16,083
1,4,LO7

12,085
10,046

7,900
5,733
3,516
1,252 100 842

S $ r.00,842
LOO,842

100,841
100,841
100,841
1oo,a42
too,842
100,841
100,842

s_--8e9lE-

43

s 108.687 s 1,008,416

48,000
48,000
48,000
48,000
56,000

60,000

60,000

60,000

66,000

12,000

67 ,360
65,440
63,520
61,600
67,587

69,220
66,820
64,420
67 ,970
1,2,060

lnterest
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Financed Purchase -Aerial Fire Truck

ln June 2017, the City entered into an agreement to finance the purchase of a 2Ol7 Rosenbauer Firetruck in the amount

of 5713,000. The agreement req uires semi-annual payments of 544,728 with interest at 2.29%. ln the event of default,

the lender may declare all payments immediately due and payable, retake possession of the property, lease or sublease

the property with the City remaining liable for the remaining payments, or take whatever action at law or in equity deemed

necessary.

The following is a schedule of future minimum payments under the lease agreement (assuming noncancellation):

Direct BorrowingYear Ending

December 31, lnterest Total

2023
2024
2025
2026

Year Ending
December 31,

Principal

S 8t,soo
83,367

85,276

44,857

S 6,756
4,889

2,980
1,,027

88,256

88,256

88,256
45,884

S

s 295,000 s 1,5,652 s 310,652

Financed Purchase - Komatsu Dozer & Excavator

ln April 2021, the City entered into an agreement to finance the purchase of a 2015 Komatsu Dozer and a 2018 Komatsu

Excavator in the amount of 5203,530. The debt was recorded as long-term debt within both the governmental activities

and the business-type activities based on the activity that was to utilize the equipment. The usage was estimated to be

33.33% for governmental activities and 66.67% for business-type activities. The agreement requires monthly payments

of 54,357 with interest at L.4%.ln the event of default, the lender may declare all payments immediately due and payable,

retake possession of the property, lease or sublease the property with the City remaining liable for the remaining

payments, or take whatever action at law or in equity deemed necessary.

The following is a schedule of future minimum payments under the agreement (assuming noncancellation):

Direct Borrowing

Principal lnterest Total

2023
2024
2025

1,374
648
52

S

Govern menta I Activities
Business-Type Activities

_5 2e_

s 40,063

80 1.25

_S 120,188_

44
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5 52,398
52,398
17,466
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Financed Purchase - Sawyer Park Land

ln September 202L, the City entered into an agreement to finance the purchase of land in the amount of 52,000,000. The
agreement requires annual payments of S1,000,000, with no interest. ln the event of default, the lender may declare all
payments immediately due and payable.

The following is a schedule of future minimum payments under the agreement (assuming noncancellation)

Year Ending

December 31,

Direct Borrowing
Principal Interest Total

2023 S 1,ooo,ooo S S 1,ooo,ooo

Direct Loan Agreement-2022 MTFC Loan

On June L,2022, the City entered into a direct loan agreement and promissory note with the Missouri Transportation
Finance Corporation (MTFC) for the purpose of a cost share program with the Missouri Highways and Transportation
Commission. The loan shall be specifically used for the widening of Route MM to four lanes plus a center turn lane from
Route 360 to lnterstate 44. The total amount of the direct loan is 54,200,000, however, the proceeds will be issued to the
CityinfourdisbursementswiththefirstloandisbursementoccurringinJune2022,intheamountof the5585,692. The
second disbursement of 52,007,533 will be provided to the City in calendar year 2023 and the third and fourth
disbursements of 51,506,775 will be provided to the City in calendar year 2024. The loan bears interest at 1.4% and
principal and interest payments are due annuallyon April 15 of each year.

The following is a schedule of future payments under the agreement:

Direct Borrowing
Principal lnterest Total

Year Ending

December 31,

2023

2024
s 430,964

254,728

L5,294

6,248
446,258
260,976

S 5

S oas,ogz 5 21,,s42 5 707,234

45



City of Republic

Notes to the Financial Statements

December 31., 2022

The following table is a summary of the changes in the Long-Term Liabilities - Governmental Activities for the year ended

December 31, 2022:

Balance

December 31,

202L Additions Retirements

Balance

December 31,

2022

Amounts
Due Within
One Year

Direct Borrowings
Capital Borrowings

2006 MAMU
2007 Certificates of Participation

202L Land Note

Aerial Fire Truck

Equipment
2022 MTFC Loan

Bonds

Series 20u Special Obligation

Refunding Bonds

Series 2022 Special Obligation Bonds

Premium on Series 2017 Bond

Compensated Absences

3,964,576 685,692 1,223,784 3,426,484

S ss3,ooo
978,445

2,000,000

376,300

56,831

5 47,000
78,716

1,000,000

81,300

16,768

s 506,000
899,729

1,000,000

295,000

40,063
685,692

$ 48,ooo
40,942

1,000,000

81,500
5L,O24

430,964
1,,692,430

s

L,229,200
1,833,333

12,5 5 3

!,27L,047 1,833,333 776,753 2,327,621 191,152

402,528 t38,467 s40,995

s s,638,14s 5 2,6s7,492 s 2,OOO,s37 s 6,29s,100 s 1,883,s82

764,200 465,000

1,833,333

29,288

7. Long-Term Liabilitaes - Business-Type Activities

The business-type activities long-term liabilities at December 31, 2022 consists of the following debt issuances as well as

compensated absences payable:

Financed Purchase - 2006 MAMU

ln December 2006, the City entered into an agreement with Missouri Association of Municipal Utilities to finance the
extension of the water and sanitary sewer system lines and the construction of a new well and elevated water storage

ta nk in the amount of 57,865,000. The agreement requires various monthly payments with interest at 3.975%. ln the event
of default, the lender may terminate the agreement, retake possession of the property, lease or sublease the property
with the city remaining liable for the remaining payments, declare all payments immediately due and payable for the
remainder of the current fiscal year, or take whatever action at law or in equity deemed necessary.

46

685,692

41,,847

130,000

48,600
t2,552
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The following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments under the lease agreements (assuming noncancellation):

Year Ending
December 31,

Direct
Pr!ncjpgl lnterest Total

2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031

S 357,000
376,000
392,000
412,OOO

430,000
450,000
472,OOO

494,O00
517,000

l_3]900.009_
L,g72,OOO

2,o2g,ooo

s 3,9o0,ooo

5 lsz,ozl, 5 4,652,o2t

S S148,555
r34,O37
118,800
102,853

86,158
68,698
50,426
31.,273

1,1,210

505,566
510,037
5L0,800
514,853
515,158
518,698
522,426
525,273
528,2LO

Water Fund

Sewer Fund

s

Financed Purchase - Komatsu Dozer & Excavator

See Note 6.

Series 2022 Special Obligation Bonds

See Note 5.
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The following table is a summary of the changes in the Long-Term Liabilities - Business-Type Activities for the year ended

December 31, 2o22:

Balance

December 31,
202t

Balance
December 31,

2022

s 1,872,000
40 062

t,972,062

Amounts
Due Within
One YearAdditions Retirements

Water Fund
Direct Borrowings

2OO5 MAMU
Equipment

5 2,036,160
56,831

S 164.160
t6,759

74O,929

5,800

S 171,3G0
17,008

188,358

5

Bonds
Series 2017 Refunding
Series 2022 Special Obligation

compensated Absences

2,092,99r

5,800

5,800
17,376

1,83 3,333 5,800
47,061

1,83 3,3 33 1,833,333
1,833,333

30,309

48,600
48,600

Sewer Fund

Direct Borrowings
2006 MAMU
Equipment

Bonds
Series 2022 Special Obli8ation
Premium on series 2022 Bond

Compensated Absences

Tax Rate Per S10O of Assessed Valuation
General Fund

Park Fund

Street Fund

2,170,167

2,205,A40
56,831

2,262,677

22,976

1,833,333 227,796

777,a40
75,164

194,608

41,778,334
102,335
102,335

3 22 521

3,775,704 236,968

2,O2a,OOO

40,063
2,068,063

47,77a,334
3,120,792

45,098,525
s5,87 |

185,640
17,008

202,644

1,117,800
t36,446

2,285,581

45,200,861
32,955

45,233,816

|,254,246

296,943 47,222,460 t,456,494

5 280,222,448
1,938,879

_$__A!zrE_ _5__47.067-1!9_ _5____s2!f39_ -9-l!.99&1!! -9--tE9-?.902-

8. Assessed Valuation, Tax Levy, & Legal Debt Margin

The assessed valuation of the tangible property and the tax levy per 5100 assessed valuation of that property were as

follows:

2022

Assessed Valuation
Real estate
Personal property

Total

.4326

.1156

.0556
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The legal debt mar8in at December 31, 2022, was computed as follows

General Obligation Bonds

ordinary (1) Additional (2) Total
Constitutional Debt Limit
General Obligation Bonds Payable

Amount Available in Debt Service Fund

Legal Debt Margin

$ 28,2t6,L33 $ 28,276,L33 5 s6,432,266

t21,,O95 121,095
28 331 228 28 216 133 s s6,ss3,361

(1) Under Article Vl, Section 26(b) and (c), Missouri Constitution, the City, by a vote of its qualified electors voting therein,
may incur an indebtedness for any purposes authorized in the charter of the City or by any generql law of the State of
Missouri. The borrowings authorized by this section shall not exceed ten percent of the value of the taxable tangible
property in the City.

9. Defined Contribution Pension Plan

The City provides benefits to employees through a defined contribution plan established under section 457 of the lnternal
Revenue Code. This defined contribution plan is administered by MissionSquare Retirement, and benefits depend solely
on amounts contributed to the Plan, plus investment earnings. The City contributes 9% per payroll for all employees
starting six months after full-time status date, which are then retroactively paid back to the full-time date. Employeesare
eligible to participate from the date of hire. Employer and employee contributions are fully vested immediately.

During the year ended December 3!, 2022, employer contributions were 5550,871 and employee contributions were

5764,327.

10. Employee Pension Plan

General lnformation about the Pension Plan

plon Description.fhe City's defined benefit pension plan provides certain retirement, disability and death benefits to plan

members and beneficiaries. The City participates in the Missouri Local Government Employees Retirement System

(LAGERS). LAGER5 is an agent multiple-employer, statewide public employee pension plan established in 1967 and

administered in accordance with RSMo. 70.600-70.755. As such, it is LAGERS responsibility to administer the law in

accordance with the expressed intent of the General Assembly. The plan is qualified under the lnternal Revenue Code

Section 401(a) and is tax exempt. The responsibility for the operations and administration of LAGERS is vested in the

LAGERS Board of Trustees consisting of seven persons. LAGERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes

financial statements and required supplementary information. This report may be obtained by accessing the LAGERS

website at www.molagers.org.

49

(2) Under Article Vl, Section 25(d) and (e), Missouri Constitution, the City, by a vote of its qualified electors voting therein,
may become ind€bted not exceeding in the aggregate an additional ten percent for the purpose of acquiring rights-of-
way, construction, extending, and improving streets and avenues, and/or sanitary or storm sewer systems; and purchasing

or constructing waterworks, electric or other light plants, provided that the total general obligation indebtedness of the
City does not exceed twenty percent of the va lue of the taxable tangible property in the City.
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Benefits Provided. LAGERS provides retirement, death and disability benefits. Benefit provisions are adopted by the
governing body of the employer, within the options available in the state statutes governing tAGERs. All benefits vest

after 5 years of credited service. Employees who retire on or after age 60 (55 for police and fire) with 5 or more years of

service are entitled to an allowance for life based upon the benefit program information provided below. Employees may

retire with an early retirement benefit with a minimum of 5 years of credited service and after attaining age 55 (50 for
police and fire) and receive a reduced allowance.

2022 Valuation
Benefit multiplier
Final average salary

Member contributions

L.z5% fot life
3 years

0%

Benefit terms provide for annual post retirement adjustments to each member's retirement allowance subsequent to the

member's retirement date. The annual adjustment is based on the increase in the Consumer Price lndex and is limited to

4Yo Per Yeat-

Employees Covered by Benefit Term' At June 30, 2022, the following employees were covered by the benefit terms:

lnactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits

lnactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefits

Active employees

Contributions. Fhe City is required to contribute amounts at least equal to the actuarially determined rate, as established

by LAGERS. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the cost of benefits earned by

employees during the year. With an additional amount to finance an unfunded accrued liability. Full-time employees of
the City contribute O% of gross pay to the pension plan. The City's contribution 'ates are L3.4yo for General, 15.4% fot
Police, and L2.4% fot Fite ot annual covered payroll.

Net Pension Liobility. The City's net pension liability was measured as of J une 30,2022, and the total pension liability used

to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of February 28, 2022.

Actudrial Assumptions. The total pension liability in the February 28,2022, actuarial valuation was determined using the
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

2.75% wage inflalion, 2.25% price inflation
2.75% to 6.75% includlng inflation for the Genera I Division

2.75% lo 6.55% including inflation for the Police Division
2.75% to 7.15% including inflation for the Fire Division
7.00% net of investment and administrative expenseslnvestment rate of return

50

General Police Fire

Division Division Division Total
366446
2a 20 L2 50

75 23 L20

139 49 38 226

lnflation
Salary increase
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The healthy retiree mortality tables, for post-retirement mortality, used in evaluating allowances to be paid were 115% of
the PubG-2010 Retiree Mortality Table for males and females. The disabled retiree mortality tables, for post-retirement
mortality, used in evaluating allowances to be paid wete 715y" of the PUbNS-2010 Disabled Retiree Mortality Table for
males and females. The pre-retirement mortality tables were 75% of the PubG-2010 Employee Mortality Table for males
and females of General groups and 75% of the PubS-20L0 Employee Mortality Table for males and females of Police, Fire

and Public Safety groups.

Mortality rates for a particular calendar year are determined by applying the MP-2020 mortality improvement scale to
the above described tables

The actuarial assumptions used in the February 28, 2022, valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience
study for the period March 1, 2015, through February 28, 2020.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a model method in which the
best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of investment expenses and inflation)
are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return
by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected
inflation. The target allocation and best estimate of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class are
summarized in the following table:

Asset Class

Target
Allocation

Weighted Average
Long-Term Expected

Real Rate of Return

Alp ha

Equity

Fixed lncome
Real Assets

Strategic Assets

Cash/Leverage

1s.00%

3s.00%

37.00%

36.00%

a.oo%

-25.00%

3.67%

4.78%

7.4L%

3.29%

5-25%

-o.29%

Discount Rote.The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability is 7.00%. The projection of cash flows used to
determine the discount rate assumes that employer and employee contributions will be made at the rates agreed upon

for employees and the actuarially determined rates for employers. Based on these assumptions, the pension plan's

fiduciary net position was projected to be available to pay all projected future benefit payments of current active and

inactive employees. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all

periods of projected benefit payment to determine the total pension liability.
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Changes in the Net Pension Liability

General Division
Balance at beginning of year

Changes for the year

Service cost

I nterest
Difference between expected and actual

experiences

Contributions - employer
Net investment income

Benefits paid, including refunds

Administrative expenses

Other (net transfer)

Net Chonges

Balance at end of year

Police Division
Balance at beginning of year

Changes for the year

Service cost

I nterest
Difference between expected and actual

experiences

Contributions - employer
Net investment income

Benefits paid, including refunds

Admi n istrative expenses

Other (net transfer)
Net Changes

Balance at end of year

s 7,6L4,833 s

lncrease (Decrease)

Total Pension

Liability
Plan Fiduciary
Net Pension

Net Pension

Liability
(a)- (b)(a

s L,L16,330

268,652
532,372

!52,792

(288,020)

554,286
6,116

(288,020)

(1s,030)

(s2,737)

268,652

532,372

L52,792
(ss4,286)

(6,116)

15,030

52,737

655,796 204,6L5 46L,tgl
8,280,629

1,,979,458

6,703,1.t8

L,564,693

1,577,51't

4L4 765

80,824

1,39,449

119,301

( 183,171)

(1,8s1)

3,979
5,601

80,824
139,449

119,301

(55,036)

183,171.

1,851

(55,036)

(3,9791

5,601

120,406284,538 L64,132

2,263,996 1,695,099 578,897
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lncrease (Decrease)

Total Pension

Liability (Asset)

(a)

Plan Fiduciary
Net Pension

(b)

Net Pension

tiability (Asset)

(al - (b)Fire Division
Balance at beginning of year

Changes for the year

Service cost

lnterest
Difference between expected and actual

experiences

Contributions - employer
Net investment income

Benefits paid, including refunds
Administrative expenses

Other (net transfer)
Net Chonges

Balance at end of year

Total Plan Balances at end of year

General Division

Total Pension Liability
Plan Fiducia ry Net Position

Net Pension Liability

Police Division

Total Pension Liability

Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Net Pension Liability

Fire Division

Total Pension Liability

Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Net Pension LiabilitY

Total Net Pension Liability

595 087 l__19.318!1_ j____?,248195_

1,771,3t3 1,447 ,659 (7 6,346)

87 ,919
126,085

93,224

lz7,o79)

138,955

3,828

127 ,o7el
(3,648)

(ss 1)

87,9t9
126,085

93,224
(138,9ss)

(3,828)

3,548

5s1

280,L49 111,505 1,68,644

t,959,764 92,298
1

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liobility to Chonges in the Discount Rote. The following present the Net Pension Liability of
the City, calculated using the discount rate ot 7.OO%, as well as what the City's Net Pension Liability would be using a

discount rate that is one percentage point lower (6-00%) or one percentage point higher (8.00%) than the current rate:

1% Decrease

6.OO%

Current Single

Discount Rate

Assumption

7.OO%

1oZ lncrease

a.oook

5 s s9,627,897
6,703,118

I,280,629
6,703,118

7,186,108
6,703,118

2,91,8,719 7,577 ,51,1,

2,263,996
1,68s,099

482,990

1,,917 ,784
1,685,099

2,698,819

1,685,099
1,,Ot3,720 578,897 232,685

L,762,592
1,959,164

2,4t2,477
7,959,164

2,O57,462

t,959,764

453,253 92,298 (t96,s72\
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S 2,24a,7o6

2,O57,462

s 4.38s.752

-

_$_____11941-
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Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred lnflows of Resources Related to Pensions

For the year ended December 31,,2022, the City recognized a pension expense of 5423,639 in the General Division,

5129,348 in the Police Division, and 55a,427 in the Fire Division. The City reported deferred outflows and inflows of

resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred
outflows of
Resources

Deferred
(lnflows) of
Resources

Net Deferred

Outflows (lnflows)

of Resources

General Division
Differences in experiences

Differences in assumptions

Excess (deficit) investment returns

Contributions subsequent to the measurement date*

s 44t,699
23,582

/]36,287], s
(86,84s)

lL72,s26l

305,412
(63,263)

1t72,9261
328,626

s

Police Division
Differences in experiences

Differences in assumptions

Excess (def icit) investment retu rns

Contributions subsequent to the measurement date*

Total

Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activities

328,626
793,907 (396,0s8)

(7s,501)

(21,6s5)

135,315

4,705

109,542

397 ,849

59,71,4

4,705
(21,6s6)

to9,542
249,562

90,453

13,450

83,4 61

(e7,2s71

(128,386)

(6,379)

(3s,240)

15 2,305

(37 ,923)
7,O7t

(3s,240)

83,467

1,87 ,37 4 (170,005)

1 230

647 ,559
583,284

843 5 653,320) j___:61,s23_

5 5 1372,336) s
(290,984)

275,223
292,300

s 1,230,843 _9_____l9E;?E 5 567,523

*The amount reported as deferred outflows of resources resulting from contributions subsequent to the measurement
date will be reco8nized in the Net Pension Liability in the year ending December 31, 2023.
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Fire Division
Differences in experiences

Differences in assumptions

Excess (deficit) investment returns

Contributions subsequent to the measurement date*
17,369
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Amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense
as follows:

General Police Fire Total

Year Ending

June 30,

Net Deferred
Outflows (lnflows)

of Resources

Net Deferred
Outflows (lnflows)

of Resources

Net Deferred
Outflows (lnflows|

of Resources

2023
2024
2025
2026
zo27

Thereafter
Tota I

5 50,658
(1s6)

(104,033)

92,851
26,trs

3,788

t6,3t2
11,893

l.L7 ,3t71
28,424

3,451

(L8,O221 s
(19,966)

(3s,288)

2r,a05
(1,8s9)

1t2,762)

44,948

i'8,229).
(156,638)

143,080

27 ,707
(8,974)

5 S

5 69,223 5 42,763 5 (66,092) 45,894s

Payable to the Pension Plan

At December 3L,2022, the City had S123,311 of contributions payable to the pension plan required for the year ended
December 31, 2022.

11. Leases

The City leases tower space on the water tower to third parties, as a lessor. Payments are fixed and payable monthly
During the year ended October 31, 2022, the City recognized 570,991 in lease revenue.

12. Risk Management

The City is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and

omissions; iniuries to employees; and natural disasters. The City has transferred its risk by obtaining coverage from a
public self-insured insurance pool. ln addition, it has effectively managed risk through various employee education and
prevention programs. There has been no significant reduction in insurance coverage from the previous year.

13. Claims & Adjustments

The City participates in a number of federal and state programs that are fully or partially funded by grants received from

other governmental units. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the appropriate grantor government. lf
expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulation, the City may be required to reimburse

the grantor government. As of Decembet 37,2022, expenditures have not been audited by grantor governments, but the

City believes that disallowed expenditures, if any, based on su bsequent audits will not have a material effect on a ny of the

individual government funds or the overall financial position of the City.

Net Deferred
Outflows (lnflows)

of Resources
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14. lnterfund Transfers

Transfers between funds of the city for the year ended December 3I,2022, were as follows;

General Fund

Street Fund

Fire Sales Tax Fund

Park Fund

Debt Service Fund

Water Fund

sewer Fund

15. Commitments

At December 31, 2022, the City had the followinB commitments:

Vendor Pro ct

Transfers
ln (Out)

s 839,402

1L21,528)
(88,2ss)

(856,341)

907,1,44

(297,6431

(38o,7791.

s

Transfers are used to (1) move receipts from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect them to the fund that
statute or budget requires to disburse them, and (2) use unrestricted receipts in the Enterprise Funds and General Fund

to finance various programs accounted for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations.

Amount

Burns & McDonnell
Burns & McDonnell
Burns & McDonnell
Burns & McDonnell

Burns & McDonnell
Ross Construction
sapp Design Architects
Olsson Associates

Anderson Engineering, lnc

Wastewater treatment facility expansion project

Wastewater treatment facility blending project

lift station #4 and forcemain improvements project

lower Brookline linear improvement project
McElhaney lift station and forcemain project

BUILDS project

Aquatic Center

Shuyler Creek Trail extension
Hines and Lynn roundabout

s 4,765,229

219,810

2,377 ,825
1,4,250

35,460
t,507 ,41,8

390,225
68,952

60,844

16. Tax Abatements

As of December 3L, 2022, the City provides tax abatements through one program -The Enhanced Enterprise Zones
Program.

The Enhanced Enterprise zones Program is designed to attract new or expanding businesses to the area. Under Sections
135.950- 135.970, RSMo., in order for a manufacturer, distributor, or certain service industries to qualify for the 50% tax
abatement for 10 years, the business must meet certain minimum criteria depending on the type of business facility. The
Clty of Republic, Missouri voted for the qualifying business to include manufacturing, warehousing/distributions and
supply chaln, wholesale trade, processing wholesale material for wholesale trade, professional services, and any other
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business enterprise that creates and maintains 15 or more full time jobs, defined as 35 hours per week or more, excluding
retail, eating and drinking establishments, and gaming operations. New or expanded business facilities must have

5100,000 in new investment. Replacement business facilities must have 51,000,000 in new investment. Both types of
business facilities must also offer health insurance to full time employees in Missouri, of which at least 50% is paid by the
employer. During the year ended December 3L,2022 the total amount abated through the City's Enhanced Enterprise
Zones Program was 5L04,694.

17. Subsequent Events

Subsequent to December 31,2022, the City entered into a contract with Grooms Office Environments to perform furniture
consultation and design support services, including the sales and installation of furniture and furnishings for the City's
BUILDS Department's new facility in an amount not to exceed 5363,999.

On April l!, 2023, Council approved entering into an agreement to lease four dump trucks with an annual cost of
approximately $159,000.

On March 23, 2023, the City issued Series 2023 Special Obligation Bonds in the amount of 59,920,000 for capital
improvements of the aquatic center and construction of a new community event space.

18. Restatement

Certain balances in the Statements of Net Position have been restated for inclusion of leases receivable and the
corresponding deferred inflows of resources due to the implementation of GASB 87 - Leases, during the current year. The

implementation of the new accounting standard had no effect on beginning net position. Changes to these balances are

as follows:

Business-type

Activities
Water Fund

Net Position, as previously stated, December 3L,2021,

Leases receivable

Deferred inflows of resources

Net Position, as restated, January I,2022

5 zo,ztq,azz S

7,3L2,432
(L,3L2,432)

s,317,185

L,312,432
(L,312,432l

5 zs,ztq,ozz S s,3tz,tss

5l
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City of Republic

Schedule of Changes in Net Position Liability and Related Ratios

Year Ended December 31, 2022

Missouri Local Government Employees Retirement System (tAGERS)

2021 2021 2020 20L9 2018 2077 2016

Total Pension LiabilitY

Service Cost

lnterest on the Total Pension Liability

Changes of Benefit Terms

Difference between expected and actual

experience
Changes of AssumPtions

Benefit PaYments

Net Chonge in Totol Pension Liobility

Total Pension Liability, Beginning

Total P€nsion Llabillty, Ending

Plan Fiduciary Net Position

contributions - emPloYer

contributions - emPloYee

Net lnvestment lncome

Benefit Payments

Pension Plan Administrative Expense

Other (Net Transfer)

Net Chonge in Plon Fiduciory Net Position

Plan Fiduciary Net Position, Beginning

Plan FlduciaiY Net Potition, Endlng

Employ€r Net Penslon Liabillty

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of

the total Pension liability

cov€red payroll

437,395

797 ,906

420,067

711,244

425,565

734,452

409,689

622,7 51.

240,O05

389,419

515,897

354,360

440,338
301,679

34t,126
a7 3,444

$ 5 4o2,3oo

560,802

205,087

2015

5

l.1.1,41.o)

4,635,981

5 s,974,007

365,317

(370,13s)

l'76,44s)

{119,987)

{29s,s23)

12,913

(46,438)

(208,873)

t39,457

309,808

(1s1,ss2

s S s s 5

l.344,81O) 511,093

l2s9 ,849) 124r,73t) (390,372) ) (160,817)

1.338,0261,230,483

11,365,604

761,346

10,604,258

s55,29E

10,048,960

1,541,4O7

8,507,153

662,91A

7,066,4L4

7,O92,4t1

5,974,007

777,817

512,s96,087 s 11,365 ,604 510,604,2s8 S 10,048,950

7,729,336

S 8,s07,1s3 29,336 _t_4!q4s_5 7,7

S 876,412

11,795
(370,13s)

(22,6s7)

(58,889)

5 142,s49
26

2,t47,426

129s,5231

l.1.7 ,57 6)

25,L04

s 725,511

94,547
(259,849)

l'22,7941
20,943

S s80,248

L24,450

398,106

124r,737!
(19,331)

4,O70

S 442,199

185,355

632,274

(390,372)

(12,809)

227,617

L,074,245

4,425,794

s 421,098

787,765

500,611
(208,873)

(12,308)

(65,888)

S 378,32s

179,8ss

18,844

(151,552)

l'71,867],

'14,047],

S 348,612

180,245

74,200
(160,817)

112,77Ol,

12s,77 s

436,526

9,910,855

2,602,006

7,304,449

558,9s8

6,149,a91

845,812

5,904,O79

6,'r 49,89r

821,405

4,004,389

339,558

3,664,831

4,004,389

403,695

3,261,136

3,664,83110,34 7 ,387 7,308,849 5,904,079 4,825,794

S 2,248,i06 5 L,4s4,749 s 3,2ss ,409 -t--r99pg9- 5 2,603,074 S 2,903,s42 S 3,062,029 :_492p_6

82.15%

s 6,107,681

87.20%

5 s,274,968

64.92%

5 s,274,968

61 .77%

s s,334,667

69.40%

5 4,s68,s79

62.43%

5 4,718,669

56.67%

S 4,326,663

6L.35%

s 4,011,930

Employefs net pension liabilitY as a percentage

of covered payroll 36.82Yo 62.47% 62.41% 67.84% 56 98% 67.53v 70.71%

This schedule is intended to show information for ten years. Additional years will be displayed as they become available
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City of Republic

Schedule of Contributions

Year Ended December 31,2022

Actuarially determined
contri bution

Contributions in relation to
the actuarially determined
contribution

Contribution deficiency
(excess)

Covered payroll

Contributions as a
percentage of

covered payroll

Missouri Local Government Employees Retirement System (tAGERS)

2022 2021 202r) 2019 2018 20t7 2015 2015 20t4 2013

s 982,68s 5 7s232s 5 768,674 S 703,488 5 467,478 S 4s4,3s4 s 399,7s6 5 367,770 s 289,486 5 27L,747

982,685 752,329 767,679 703,487 467,478 440,229 385,53s 367,771 289,486 27t,748

s 5 ssessl $ t4,L2s 5 t4,22L S (1) ss s (1)

57,22t,38L 5s,s74,78r 5s,s76,4s7 Ss,255,119 S4,855,670 S4,6s0,980 s4,ss3,397 s4,394,1s9 54,4t4,90O 54,488,69L

13.610/o L3.50% !3.77o/o 13.39o/o 9.6L% 9.47o/o 8.47% 8.37% 6.56% 6.05%
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City of Republic

Notes to the Schedule of Contributions

Year Ended December 31, 2022

Valuation Date: February 28, 2022

Notes: The roll forward of total pension liability from February 28, 2022, to .June 30,2022, reflects expected service cost
and interest reduced by actual benefit payments.

Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Contribution Rates

Actuorial Cost Methodi Entry Age Normal and Modified Terminal Funding

Amortizotion Method: A level percentage of payroll amortization method is used to amortize the UAAL over a closed
period of years. lf the UAAL (excluding the UAAL associated with benefit changes) is negative, then this amount is

amortized over the greater of, (i) the remaining initial amortization period, or (ii) 15 years.

Remdining Amortizotion Period: Multiple bases from 10 to 24 years

Asset Voluotion Method;s-Year smoothed markeU 20% corridor

lnflotion: 2.75% wage inflation; 2.25% prlce inflation

Sdlory lncreoses: 2.75% lo 6.75% including inflation for the General Division

2.75% lo 655% including inflation for the Police Division

2.75% to 7 .1-5% f or the Fire Division

lnvestment Rote of Return:7.Oooy'o, net of investment and administrative expenses

Retirement Age: Experience-based table of rates that are specific to the type of eligibility condition

Mortolity: The healthy retiree mortality tables, for post-retirement mortality, used in evaluatinB allowances to be paid

werc 'J,75yo of the PubG-2010 Retiree Mortality Table for males and females. The disabled retiree mortality tables, for
post-retirement mortality, used in evaluating allowances to be paid were 115% of the PubNs-2010 Disabled Retiree

Mortality Table for males and females. The pre-retirement mortality tabies were 75% of the PubG-2010 Employee

Mortality Table for males and females of General groups and 75% of the PubS-2010 Employee Mortality Table for males

and females of Police, Fire, and Public Safety Sroups.

Mortality rates for a particular calendar year are determined by applying the MP-2020 mortality improvement scale to

the above described tables.

Other lnformation : None
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City of Republic

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund

Year Ended December 31, 2022

original
Budget

Final

Budget Actual

Variance
with Final

Budget

Revenues

Taxes

Ad valorem taxes

Railroad and utility taxes

Motor vehicle tax

City sales tax

Franchise tax

Financial institution tax

Surtax

Payment in lieu of tax

Licenses and Permits

Occu pational licenses

Permits

lntergovernmental Revenues

Federal and state grants

Charges for Services

Sanitation

Fines and Forfeitures

City court fines

Miscellaneous
lnterest

Donations
Other

Total Revenues

5 952,s94
26,000

342,500

7 ,493,076
887,000

5,800

60,700

3,750
9,77L,420

s 976,594
26,000

308,000

5,380,940

810,000

3,200

28,000

1,800

s 1,1s8,134
24,574

361,694
7,949,034

958,s01
5,839

60,77L

3,758

205,540
(r,4261

t9,L94
455,9s8
7t,50t

39

7l
6

s

8,534,534

100,000

410,850

to,522,30s

96,895

438,37L

750,885

(3,10s)

27 ,521
363,900

9,000

164,400

15,000

6,100

s5,000

510,850

5,000

44,150

233,250

50,900

L,750
50,100

535,266

7 ,3t6

45,328

239,942

s8,501
2,332

262,358

24,476

2,376

t,fia

6,692

7 ,601,

582
202,258

77,700 t72,750 323,tgt
9,t71,L34 10,677,420 L1,673,348

See accompanying Notes to the Budgetary Comparison Schedules
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210,441,

995,928

100,000

263,900

22,200



City of Republic

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund

Year Ended December 3t,2022

Original
Budget

Final

Budget Actual

Variance
with Final

Budget
Expenditures

Current
Administrative
lnformation technology
Municipal court
Community development
Police

Fire

Animal control
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues Over

Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Operating transfers in

Operating transfers (out)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Chonge in Fund Bolance

Fund Balance, January 1

Fund Balance, December 31

2,354,200
486,9I7
204,820
917,873

2,gt2,3Og
2,459,321,

241,061,

2,876,553
50L,817

L99,L20
975,69L

2,772,808
2,2L7,92L

21.5,96L

2,631,,472

490,062
1.82,343

753,547

2,6L2,993
2,072,823

222,589

245,08L
1.t,755
16,777

222,1.44

159,81s

144,998
(6,628)

9,576,500 9,759,777 g,965,g29 793,942

(405,366) 911,649 2,707,519 1,,789,870

2,348,282 5,579,438
(4,740,7221

5,579,438

{4,740,036)

839,315 839,316 839,402 86

433,950 1,756,965 3,546,92t 1,,799,955

6,089,999 6,089,999 5,ogg,ggg

5 6,523,949 S 7,846,964 5 9,636,920 S 1,789,956

See accompanying Notes to the Budgetary Comparison Schedules
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City of Republic

Budgetary comparison Schedule - street Fund

Year Ended oecember 31, 2022

Original
Budget Actual

Permits

Street cuts

Street signs

Right of way permits

lntergovernmental Revenues

Grants

County reimbursements

2,225,41t 2,588,299

10,000

ss 125,963

1,783,593

308,000

3,798
4,L17

L42,963
2,o94,92L

342,500
3,798
4,t77

L78,782
2,081,184

361,694

3,781
9,350

35,2L9
(t3,737l.

t9,794
(L7l

5,233

s s

10,000 36,000

2,634,19L 45,892

20,000 46,000 5 5,6 L9

300,000

151,098

9,6L9

300,000
98140,000 151,000

Miscellaneous
lnterest
Other

140,000 151,000

26,864

16,250

451,098

32,352
23,595

300,098

21,,864

557,500

5,488

1 ,345
579,364 43,L14 55,947 12,83 3

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current

Street
Debt Service

Principaland interest
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues Over

Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Developer donated inf rastructure
Operating transfers (out)
Proceeds from new debt issuances

Total Other Financing Sources (Usesl

Net Chonge in Fund Bolonce

Fund Balance, January 1

Fund Balance, December 31

2,964,835 2,828,413 3,196,855

5,395,628 8,199,045 8,74t,345

17 ,466 65,179 65,5 86

368,442

57,700

l4o7)
5,4r3,O94 8,264,224 8,206,937

(2,448,2s91 (s,43s,811) (5,010,076) 425,735

11-23,s28],

1,833,333

3,297,450
(L23,s281

1,833,333

3,297,450
(123,528)

2,519,025 (685,692)

1,709,805 5,OO7,255 5,692,947 (68s,592)

l.738,4s4],

2,t68,326

1428,ss6l

2,768,326

682,87L

2,168,326

12s9,9s7)

5 r,429,872 3 1,739,770 5 2,851.,197 S

See accompanying Notes to the Budgetary Comparison Schedules
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1259,9s7

Final

Budget

Variance
with Final

Budget

Revenues

Taxes

Ad valorem taxes

Street sales taxes

Motor vehicle taxes

Railroad and utility
Surtax

10,000 2,000

77 ,6L9
35,000

(8,000)

17 ,619

57 ,293



City of Republic

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Stormwater Fund

Year Ended December 3L,2022

Original
Budget

Final

Budget Actual

Variance
with Final

Budget
Revenues

Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current

Stormwater

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues Over

Expenditures

Fund Balance, January 1-

Fund Balance, December 31

s 82s s s,02s
825 5,025

S 5,2+8

5,748
S 723

723

608,735re60

227,500 227,500 219 750

(226,67s) (222,47s) (2,OO2) 220,473

608,735 608,735
5 386,260 S 606,733 5 zzo,qlt

See accompanying Notes to the Budgetary Comparison Schedules
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City of Republic

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Fire Sales Tax Fund

Year Ended December 31, 2022

Original
Budget

Fina I

Budget Actual

Variance
with Final

Budget

Revenues

Fire sales tax
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

5 459,275

700

523,730
6,450

s s s20,408 s
406

{.3,322\
9561,

Expenditures
Cu rrent

Fire

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures

Other Financing (Uses)

Operating transfers (out)

Net Chonge in Fund Bolonce

Fund Balance, January 1

Fund Balance, December 31

459,975 s30,180

364,100

s27 ,874

323,L8L

(2,366)

399,100

60,875

127 ,377)

70\248
5 673,911

166,080 204,633 38,553

(88,2ss)

77,828 11637a 38,550

707,288 707,288

5 779,t1.6

See accompanying Notes to the Budgetary Comparison Schedules
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(3)



City of Republic

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Park Fund

Year Ended December 31, 2022

Original
Budget

Final

Budget Actua I

variance
with Final

Budget

Revenues

Taxes

Ad valorem taxes

Sales taxes

Rallroad and utility
Surtax

Charges for Services

Rental income
Adult and youth programs

Swim lessons

Special events
Concession

Admissions

Miscellaneous
lnterest
Other

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current

Parks and recreation

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues Over

Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Operating transfer in

Operating transfer (out)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net chonqe in Fund Bolance

Fund Balance, January 1

Fund Balance, December 31

2,964,t9L 3,297,36t 3,356,635

s 268,091

2,682,rOO

7,000

7,000

257,O9l
3,016,920

7,O00

16,3s0

3tL,946
3,021,680

6,625
16,384

54,855
4,760

(37s)

34

s 5 S

242,600
304,900

24,OOO

L3L,200
132,500

347,500

380,800
258,885

24,OOO

t21,,200

L77 ,800
406,200

386,825
243,693

23,574
t24,457
L78,513
407 ,t43

\,4 )7i

6,O25

(1s,192)
(4261

3,257

773
943

L,L82,700 1,368,88s 1,,364,205

3,200
1,500

7,550

2,700
8,560

23,776

(4,680)

1,010

2t,o76
4,700 10,250 32,336 22,086

4,151,591 4,676,496 4,753,77 6

3,353,437 4,050,183 4,L32,375

76,680

(82,192J

798,154 626,3L3 620,80L

L20,240
976,581)

(s,s12)

(r.s,370)

1

13 5,610
(976,s82)

135,610
(976,s821

1840,972) (84O,e72) (856,341) (1s,369)

(42,818)

L,267,34L

(2L4,6s9)

t,z6L,34l

(23s,540)

1,261,341.

5 7,2L8,s23 5 L,O46,6a2 s 1,o2s,8o1

See accompanying Notes to the Budgetary Comparison 5chedules
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City of Republic

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Capital lmprovement Sales Tax Fund

Year Ended December 31,2022

Original
Budget

Final

Budget Actual

Variance
with Final

Budget

Revenues

Sales tax
lntergovernmental
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Capital improvements

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues Over

Expenditures

Fund Balance, January 1-

Fund Balance, December 31

s 918,550

856,000

l-6,085

S Loqt,qoo
6,000

21,295

s 1,040,593

17,436
22,270

(6,867)

1,L,436

985

s

l-,900,635 L,O74,745 1-,080,299 5,554

181.,5261,2 65,836 1,084,310

(L77,7o6',)

742,767

(191,091) (4,011) 187,080

742,767

s 738,756 s 187,080S sos,osr

See accompanying Notes to the Budgetary Comparison Schedules
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City of Republic

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Major Grant Fund

Year Ended December 37,2022

Original
Budget

Final

Budget Actual

Variance
with Final

Budget
Revenues

lntergovernmental
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Special Projects

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues Over

Expenditures

Other Financing (Uses)

Operating transfers (out)

Net chonge in Fund Bolonce

Fund Balance, January 1

Fund Balance, December 31

$ L,7o8,922 5 1,,12s,394

12,700
5 3,ozL,ogl

1.1.,753

5 1,29s,7r3
(e47l,

'J,,294,7661.,708,922 L,738,084 3,032,850

3,175,969 7,403,431 907 523 495,908

334,653 2,L25,327 'l..,790,674(1-,467,047]|

(327,23 1) (327,231)

1L,457,047\

22L,L76 221,,Lr6

l_]J24s83!_ _S sss,?6e_

1,798,096 1.,463,443

221,11.6

5 z,ol9,2t2 S 1,463,443

334,553

See accompanying Notes to the Budgetary Comparison Schedules
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City of Republic

Notes to the Budgetary Comparison Schedules

Year Ended December 3L,2022

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The City uses the following procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements

7. Prior to January, Administration submits to the City Council a proposed operating budget for the fiscal year

commencing the following January 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditure plans for all fund types

and the proposed means of financing them.

2. One public hearing is conducted by the City Council in late November or early December to obtain taxpayers'

comments on the proposed budget and tax levy.

3. Prior to January 1, ordinances are passed by the Council, which provide for legally adopted budgets for all funds

of the City.

4. The City operates on a program performance budget system, with legally adopted budgets prepared by fund,

program and department. The level of budgetary control is at the department level. The City's department heads

may make transfers of appropriations within a department. Transfers of appropriations betwedn departments

require the approval of City Council.

5. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device for all funds of the City

6. Budgets for the General and Special Revenue Funds are adopted on a basis consistent with GAAP. Budgeted

amounts may be amended during the year by the City Council on approved budget adjustment forms.
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lndependent Auditors'Report on lnternal Control over Financial Reporting and on

Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with Government Auditing Standords

Honorable Mayor and City Council

City of Republic
Republic, Missouri

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the

standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standods, issued by the Comptroller General

of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, business-type activities, and each major fund

of the City of Republic, Missouri, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2022, and the related notes to the financial

statements, which collectively comprise the City of Republic, Missouri's basic financial statements, and have issued our
report thereon, dated lune 5, 2023.

Report on lnternal Control over Financial Reporting

ln planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City of Republic, Missouri's internal

control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis of designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the city of Republic, Missouri's internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control.

A deficiency in internol control exisls when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or em ployees,

in the normal course of performing thelr assi8ned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely
basis. A moteriol weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected
and corrected on a timely basis. A signilicdnt deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe that a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was
not desiSned to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies, and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.
We identified a certain deficiency in internal control, described in the accompany schedule of findings and responses as
item 2022-001, that we consider to be a significant deficiency.
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Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Republic, Missouri's financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly,

we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Stondards.

City of Republic, Missouri's Response to the Finding

Government Auditing Standords requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on the City's response to the finding
identified in our audit and described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses. The City's response was not
subjected to the other auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express
no opinion on the response.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results

of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance. This

report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Stondards in considering the
entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

KPM CPAs, PC

Springfield, Missouri
June 5, 2023
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City of Republic

Schedule of Findings and Responses

Year Ended December 31,2022

Significant Deficiency

2O22-OOL Segregationofduties

Condition: Because of a limited number of available personnel, it is not always possible to adequately segregate certain

incompatible duties so that no one employee has access to both physical assets and the related accounting records, or to
all phases of a transaction.

Criterio: Duties should be segregated so that no one employee has access to both physical assets and the related

accounting records, or to all phases of a transaction.

Effect: Risk is present that errors or irregularities in amounts that would be material to the basic financial statements may

occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned

functions.

Recommendation: We realize that because of limited resources and personnel, management may not be able to achieve

a proper segregation of duties; however, our professional standards require that we bring this lack of segregation of duties

to your attention in this report.

Response: The limited number of available personnel prohibits segregation of incompatible duties.
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Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Republic
Republic, Missouri

ln pla nn ing and perform ing ou r audit of the basic financia I statements of the City of Repu blic, M issou ri, for the yea r ended
December 31., 2022, we considered the City's internal control to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the basic financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control. Accordingly,
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control over financial reporting.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the preceding
paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be

significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. However, as discussed in the Report on lnternal Control over Financial

Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Stondards, we identified a certain deficiency in internal control over financial reporting that we
consider to be a significant deficiency.

1. Periodic lnternal Control Review

As the City evolves and personnel turnover occurs and policies and procedures change, the City should periodically

conduct a review of its internal control procedures to determine if any changes are necessary in order to protect the

City's assets.

we Continue to Recommend:

The City conduct periodic reviews of internal control procedures to determine opportunities for strengthening

safeguards over the City's assets.

2. New Pronouncements

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued the following pronouncements that may affect the

City in future years:

GASB Statement No. 96 - Subsc,pt ion-Bosed lnformotion Technology Arrangements (58/IAsJ - defines sBlTAs and

provides accounting and financial reporting for sBlTAs by governments, including requiring a government to

recognize a subscription liability and an intangible right-to-use subscription asset for sBlTAs' To the extent relevant'

the siandards for SBlTAs are based on the standards established in statement No. 87 - Leoses ' The effective date of

this new standard is for the City's year ending December 31,2023'

ln addition to the significant deficiency discussed in the Report on lnternal Control over Financial Reporting and on

Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance wilh Government

Auditing Stondords, we became aware of additional matters to bring to your attention. The following paragraphs

summarize our comments and recommendations regarding these matters.



GASB Statement No. 1OO - Accounting Chonges ond Error Corrections, an amendment of GASB Statement No. 62 -
defines accounting changes and prescribes the accounting and financial reporting for each type of accounting chan8e

and error corrections. This statement is effective for the City's year ending December 3L, 2024, with earlier

application encouraged.

GASB Statement No. 101 - Compensdted Absences - updates the recognition and measurement guidance for

compensated absences and amends certain previously required disclosures. This statement is effective for the City's

year ending December 31, 2024; with earlier application encouraged.

we Recommend

Management examine the new pronouncements to determine the effect these will have on future financial reporting

and to ensure successful implementation on the effective dates

3. Budgetary Compliance

The City was not in compliance with budgetary statutes, Chapter 67 RSMO in the current year as a negative fund

balance was budgeted in the Major Grants Fund, Additionally, the City was not in compliance due to expenditures

exceeding budgeted amounts in the Street and Park Funds. Budgetary statute prohibits budgeting a negative fund

balance as well as expenditures exceeding authorized and approved budgeted amounts.

We Recommend:

The City review budgets to ensure that ending fund balances are not negative and to review and compare actual

expenditures to the approved budgets to ensure that expenditures do not exceed budgeted authorizations.

4. cybersecurity and lnformation Technology Controls

Cyberattacks are on the rise across the globe, and the cost of these attacks is ever increasing. Because of these
attacks, municipalities stand to lose their reputation and proprietary information or assets, as well as the ability to
operate efficiently. Communities potentially can also be subject to financial and legal liabilities. Managing this issue

is especially challenging because even a municipality with a highly mature cybersecurity risk management program

still has a residual risk that a material cybersecurity breach could occur and not be detected in a timely manner.

We Recommend:

The City continue to monitor and evaluate this risk, which are critical best practices. Additionally, periodic
assessments of the system in order to verify that the control environment is working as intended are key parts of
measuring associated business risk.

We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. We have already discussed these
comments and suggestions with the City's administrative personnel, and we will be pleased to discuss them in further
detail at your convenience, to perform any additional studies of this matter or to assist you in implementing the
recommendation.



We appreciate this opportunity to serve as the City of Republic's independent auditors and the courtesies and assistance
extended to us by the City's employees.

Respectfu lly submitted,

KPM CPAs, PC

Springfield, Missouri
June 5, 2023



Honorable Mayor and City Council

City of Republic

Republic, Missouri

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund

of the City of Republic, Missouri, for the year ended December 31-,2022. Professional standards require that we provide

you w1h information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing

Stondords, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated

such information in our letter to you dated November 1,2022. Professional standards also require that we communicate

to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Matters

Quolitotive Aspects of Accounting Proctices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant accounting policies

used by the City of Republic, Missouri, are described in Note 1to the financial statements. During the current year, the

City adopted GASB Statement Nos. 87 - Leoses and 95 -Certoin Component lJnit Criterio ond Accounting ond Finoncial

Reporting for lnternal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensotion Plans. Certain beginning balances were restated,

but there was no effect on beginning net position or fund balances. We noted no transactions entered into by the
governmental unit during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant

transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on

management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain

accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and because of the
possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimate(s)
affecting the City's governmental activities financial statements was management's estimate of the allowance for doubtful
accounts, which was based on historical property tax revenues, historical loss levels, and an analysis of the collectability
of individual accounts. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the allowance in determining that
it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit.



corrected and Uncorrected Misstotements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other than
those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Management has corrected
all such misstatements. The following areas identified for adjustments relating to the year-end accruals as a result of audit
procedures were corrected by management:

. Long-term debt activity . Accounts payable

. Capital asset activity . Net pension liability and pension activity

. Accounts receivable . Leases

. Deferred Outflows and lnflows of Resources

Disag ree me nts with Ma no gement

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter,
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditors' report.
We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

M o n d g e m e nt Re p r e se ntati o ns

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation letter
dated June 5, 2023.

Manogement Consultotions with Other lndependent Accountonts

ln some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters, similar
to obtaining a "second opinion" on certain situations. lf a consultation involves application of an accounting principle to
the governmental unit's financial statements or a determination of the type of auditors' opinion that may be expressed

on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the
consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

other Audit Findings or lssues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, with
management each year prior to retention as the governmental unit's auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the
normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention.

Other Matters

We applied certain limited procedures to the Management's Discussion and Analysis, pension information and budgetary
comparison information, which are required supplementary information (RSl) that supplements the basic financial
statements. Our procedures consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with manaBement's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained du ring our audit of the basic financial statements. We did not audit the RSI

and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the Rsl.



Restriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the information and use of the City Council and

Missouri, and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these parties.

Sincerely,

KPM CPAs, PC

Springfield, Missouri
June 5, 2023

City of Republic,


